( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER D!STRICT

Reglonal Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, May 30, 2019
2:00 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Anza Conference Room

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91709

Call to Order and Roll Call
Additions/Changes to the Agenda

1. Action ltems
A. Meeting Minutes for April 28, 2019
B. City of Ontario Regional Connection O-100
C. City of Chino Regional Connection C-40
D. Mechanical Restoration and Upgrades Construction Contract Award
E. Biennial Regional Programs Budget and TYCIP

2. Informational Items
A. Operations Division Update
B. FY 2017/18 Recycled Water Reconciliation

3. Receive and File

Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda

Building Activity Report

Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary
Legislative Update

Pretreatment Committee Minutes

JCSD Water Resources Management Partnership
IEUA Rate Study Workshop #2

GmMmMoOom»

4. Previous Technical Committee Items Requested
None.

5. Other Business
A. |EUA General Manager's Update



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda
May 30, 2019
Page 2 of 2

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Regular Meeting — July 25, 2019

6. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted to the IEUA Website at www_leua.org and posted
in the foyer at the Agency's main office at 6075 Kimbali Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA, on

Thu;(sday. May 23, 2019{\_@ Z

Laura Mantilla




ACTION
ITEM

1A



Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTR!C;

N

Special Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting
MINUTES OF APRIL 25, 2019

CALLTO ORDER

A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,
April 25, 2019, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Committee Chairman Noel Castillo called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Eduardo Espinoza (Alternate) | Cucamonga Valley Water District

Chuck Hays City of Fontana

Noel Castillo City of Montclair

Katie Gienger (Alternate) City of Ontario

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Shivaji Deshmukh Inland Empire Utilities Agency

OTHERS PRESENT

Amanda Coker City of Chino

Courtney Jones City of Ontarlo

Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Randy Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Shaun Stone inland Empire Utilities Agency

Andy Campbell inland Empire Utilities Agency

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Ken Tam Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Glenn Edwards Inland Empire Utilities Agency
| Neetu Gupta Inland Empire Utilities Agency

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
There were none.

1. ACTION ITEMS
A. APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 28, 2019




IEUA/RSP - Technical Committee Workshop & Meeting Minutes of April 25, 2019

Motion: By Chuck Hays/City of Fontana and seconded by Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland to
approve the meeting minutes of March 25, 2019.

| Motion carried: Unanimously.

B & C. APPROVAL OF CONNECTION POINT REQUESTS TO REGIONAL SYSTEM
Shaun Stone/IEUA stated that IEUA evaluated two new sewer connection point requests to the
Regional System from the City of Fontana and Cucamonga Valley Water District. Mr. Stone stated
the requests are within the available capacity of the pipelines.

Motion: By Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland and seconded by Dave Crosley/City of Chino to
approve the connection point requests to the Regional System for the City of Fontana (Fontana
Regional Sewer Connection #F-31) and Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD Regional Sewer
Connection #CW-19).

Motion carried: Unanimously.

D. APPROVAL OF REGIONAL CONTRACT FACILITATION CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Ken Tam/IEUA stated that the Regional Contract Negotiations are on schedule. This action item is for
the consideration of the new scope (Phase 2C) and budget. If the Technical Committee recommends
approval of the contract amendment, this will be presented to the Policy Committee on May 2 and
will be brought to the IEUA Board for approval in June. Ms. Katie Gienger/City of Ontaric asked for
the timeline and the topics. Discussion ensued regarding the cost and budget of the original scope.
Total contract to-date is $504,845. Mr. Tam stated he can provide an updated amount of the
remaining budget balance. The current contract runs through June. The Committee recommended
quarterly budget check-ins, identify opportunities to make meetings more efficient, clarify schedules,
streamline meetings; and to lock at other avenues to cut down K&W travel expenses.

Motion: By Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills and seconded by Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland to
approve the contract amendment with Kearns & West, Inc., for the Regional Contract Facilitation
(Phase 2C), provided that the facilitation team update the group quarterly on the budget and
scope, identify opportunities to streamline meetings, clarify schedules, and look at avenues for
cost effectiveness.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. PROPQSED BIENNIAL REGIONAL PROGRAMS BUDGET
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro/IEUA gave an overview of the biennial budget for the Wastewater, Recycled
Water and Recharge Water Programs for Fiscal Years 2019/20 — 2020/21. Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro
reviewed the Wastewater Capital Fund Total Sources and Uses of Funds and stated that the budget
is $73 million for FY 2019/20 and $145 million for FY 2020/21; the increase is primarily for the RP-5
Expansion and the CCWRF Asset Management. Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro stated that the sources of funds
are property taxes, debt and grant proceeds and new connections fees. Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro noted
that the funding reserves will be increasing due to the projects.
2




IEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Workshop & Meeting Minutes of April 25, 2019

The total budget for the Wastewater Operations Fund Total Sources and Uses of Funds for FY 2019/20
is approximately $99 million and $103 million for FY 2020/21. Discussion ensued on the use of
reserves and projected revenues. He continued with the cost of service for the Wastewater
Operations fund. Christina Valencia/IEUA added that the rates for FY 2020 will remain the same and
currently the IEUA Study for FY 2020/21 is underway. The budget for the Recycled Water Fund Total
Sources and Uses of Funds is $47 million for FY 2019/20 and $48 million for FY 2020/21. The major
projects are the Baseline Recycled Water Pipeline Extension, Recycled Water Interties Pomona/JCSD
and RP-1 1158 Recycled Water Pump Station Upgrades. Discussion ensued on the sources of funds,
intertie projects, cost of service and fund reserves. Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro then reviewed the cost of
service and fund reserves for Recycled Water Fund.

The capital project costs for the implementation of the Recharge Master Plan Update for FY 2019/20
and 2020/21 is $5.0 million and $13.2 million respectively. Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro stated these projects
are 100% responsible by Watermaster and will be paid through debt contributions by Watermaster.

B. GROUNDWATER RECHARGE/RECYCLED WATER SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE
Andy Campbell/IEUA gave a presentation on groundwater recharge (GWR) and recycled water (RW).
He discussed the historical trends and stated that FY 2017/18 was a record year at 51,000 AF. He
reviewed the historical monthly deliveries for FY 2005/06 through FY 2018/19. He noted that for the
month of February 2019, total recycled water was about 9 AF. He discussed the status of the recharge
basins during and after storms during January and February 2019; historical stormwater capture;
historical recycled water demand, San Sevaine RW/SW Project; and GWR/RW Allocations.

C. GRANTS DEPARTMENT SEMI ANNUAL UPDATE

Jesse Pompa/IEUA gave a presentation on the Grants Department Semi Annual Update. He reported
that from 2000 to present, IEUA has secured 5473 million in grants and loans. He explained that
historically the Agency has had more success securing grant funding for groundwater and drinking
water projects than recycled water or wastewater. Mr. Pompa stated that IEUA has 13 funding
applications out and is requesting $757 million. He stated that the SRF loan projects on the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) fundable list for 2018-present total $531 million and
qualified for the green project status which resulted in $18.9 million of SRF loan principal forgiveness.
Mr. Pompa highlighted the interest savings in funding for SRF loans totaled $236.2 million versus
bonds. He then informed the Committee of upcoming federal opportunities and stated that if they
have questions or need assistance to contact him.

D. ENGINEERING QUARTERLY PROJECT UPDATES
Shaun Stone/IEUA provided an overview of the Engineering and Construction Management Projects
for Napa Lateral; Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main Improvements; Victoria Basin Improvements;
San Sevaine Basin Improvements; and Lower Day Basin. He discussed project goals, costs and
construction percentage complete.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE
A. DRAFT REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE AGENDA
The draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.




IEUA/RSP — Technical Committee Workshop & Meeting Minutes of April 25, 2019

BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORTS
The Building Activity Reports for January and February 2019 were received and filed by the
Committee.

RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION - OPERATIONS SUMMARY

The March 2019 Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary was received and filed by the
Committee. Ms. Gienger asked if the recycled water delivered included recharge or direct use. Randy
Lee/IEUA stated he will check and will send the Committee the information.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
The IEUA Bill Matrix was received and filed by the Committee.

2019 RATE STUDY WORKSHOP SCHEDULE
The IEUA Rate Study schedule was received and filed. Ms. Gienger recommended that IEUA inform
the Policy Committee of the Rate Study schedule.

4. PREVIOUS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ITEMS REQUESTED

A. Recycled Water Capital Program Approach. Chairman Castillo recommended that this item be
brought back to the next Technical Committee meeting.

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A.

C.

D.

IEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE
o Regional Contract Negotiations — General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh commented that he
appreciates the member agencies involvement on the Regional Contract negotiations and is
looking forward to working with everyone.

¢ State Water Resources Control Board Workshop — On April 23, the SWRCB held a workshop
on updating the Sewer System Management Plan regulations. Attendees included
stakeholders, IEUA and member agency staff.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
Ms. Gienger suggested that the proposed biennial budget presentation be presented at the next
Water Managers meeting. Ms. Valencia stated IEUA will add the item to the agenda.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

NEXT MEETING — MAY 30, 2019

6. ADJOURNMENT - Chairman Castillo adjourned the meeting at 3:33 p.m.

Transcribed

by:

Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant



ACTION
ITEM

1B



L\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 25,2019

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency M

Subject: Request by the City of Ontario for a Regional Connection Point to the Etiwanda

Trunk Sewer (Ontario Regional Sewer Connection #0-100})

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the City of
Ontario for one new connection point to the Regional System (Ontario Regional Sewer Connection
#0-100).

BACKGROUND

On March 27, 2019, IEUA received a request from the City of Ontario (Attachment “A™) for the
approval of a sewer connection located in Loop Road in the City of Ontario. The purpose of the
connection is for a proposed development bounded by Loop Road due to a lack of a local sewer
in close proximity. Regional Connection #0-100 will be made by constructing a new manhole
on the 27-inch Etiwanda Trunk Sewer located an IEUA easement south of I-10 Freeway, west of
Etiwanda Avenue, and north of Union Pacific Railroad (Attachment “B”).

SUMMARY OF FLOW RATE
Ontario Regional Connection #0-100: Peak Flow Rate = 0.012 MGD
The 27-inch Etiwanda Trunk Sewer is designed to deliver a maximum flow rate of 12.66 MGD

to the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1. The proposed additional flow rate of 0.012 MGD
is within the remaining pipeline capacity of 11.63 MGD.



ATTACHMENT "A"

C il Y ONTARIOD

ONTARIO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES COMPANY

PAUL S. LEON SCOTT OCHOA
MAYOR March 27, 2019 CITY MANAGER
RUBEN VALENCIA SHEILA MAUTZ
MAYOR PRO TEM CITY CLERK
ALAN D. WAPNER JAMES R. MILHISER
JIM W, BOWMAN TREASURER
DEBRA DORST-PORADA
COUNCIL MEMBERS SCOTT BURTON
M- Liza Munoz LUTILITIES GENERAL MANAGER
Senior Engineer
Inland Empire Utility Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710
Dear Ms. Munoz:

Subject:  Request for Regional Sewer Commection to the Etiwanda Trank Sewer located west of Etiwanda
Avenue and south of Interstate 10.

The City of Ontario is hereby requesting a new Regional Point of Connection for a parcel at the southwest
comer of Etiwanda Avenue and Interstate 10 (1-10).

The City is proposing to connect a new 8-inch sewer line to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer. The connection
will require constructing a manhole along the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer (per IEUA drawing #D4597-11 at
station 96+72.34).

This proposed connection is for new development, which was not included in the City of Ontario’s 2012
Sewer Master Plan Update.

The total ultimate estimated Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) is 0.004000 mgd and Peak Dry Weather
Flow (PDWF) is 0.012443 mgd. This is based on the City’s current Sewer Master Plan Demand Factors
and peaking formula [PDWF = 2.0 (ADWF)*0.92].

If you should need any further information, please contact Ahmed Aly at (909) 395-2657.

Sincerely,
Dennis Mejia, .E.
Utilities Engineering Director

1425 SOUTH BON VIEW AVENUE » ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA 91761-4406 » (808) 395-2606 « FAX: (909) 395-2601
www.ontarioca.gov/omuc

@ Printed on recycled paper.



A 4

IEUA EXHIBIT

EXISTING 60
PER D4597-11
——STA = 9B+22.43+ (D4597-11)
=%RIM = (989.86)

N = (971.03)

B I

= BE=TEX. PROPERTY UNE:l

27" IEUA SS LINE D4597-11

PROPOSED BUILDING
FF=986.50

1 |
STA = 1+02.00 (8" SEWER)

EX. 521 N, LOOP DRIVE INV = 972.14 L~""STA = 1+73.55
R 1 RM = 986.34%
g INV-IN = §73.75
It | d . INV-OUT = 973.50
STA = 96+72.34 (D4597—11) - \
STA = 1+00,00 (8" SEWER) \ v
RiM = 9B8.00+ 1 AL
INV = 970.30 \ W
8" SEWER LINE PER 3
CITY OF ONTARIO N\ /\
"LINE-A" | AN Y
AN
F L AN
i | L I " s el \\\\
W ——— —“—= ,
= | 7/\\
5 r
d
estLAND
Group’ Inc, ‘lmdSuveyorss CvilEngmeesecis ~ —— (PETRO) ——
SCALE: 1"= 80
PHONE: (005) 080.5703 FAX. (300) 8. 6060 PROJECT No. 2045-261

WWW WESTLANDGROUP.NET




; A HI RGN T =
. ATTACHMENT "B"
CITY OF ONTARIO

- REGIONAL CONNECTION #0-100

o/ reorosin

> DEVELOPMENT

e

IIEEIIIII IBIIIIIIEIE'I'IIIII #II 1IIII L

|
i
i
i
L

T E '
i L [T 1 *'ll

N TR TR TR



ACTION
ITEM

1C



‘ \\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

e AFIUI}IICII’AL WATER DISTRICT
Date: April 25, 2019
To: Regional Technical Committee
From; Inland Empire Utilities Agency M
Subject: Request by the City of Chino for a Regional Connection Point to the Kimball

Interceptor (Chino Regional Sewer Connection #C-40)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the City of Chino
for one new connection point to the Regional System (Chino Regional Sewer Connection #C-40),

BACKGROUND

On April 1, 2019, IEUA received a request from the City of Chino (Attachment “A”) for the
approval of a sewer connection Jocated in Kimball Avenue in the City of Chino. The purpose of
the connection is for a proposed commercial development located on the southwest corner of
Kimball Avenue and Euclid Avenue. Regional Connection #C-40 will be made by connecting to
an existing manhole on the 60-inch Kimball Interceptor located in the eastbound lane of Kimball
Avenue, west of Euclid Avenue (Attachment “B”).

SUMMARY OF FLOW RATE
Chino Regional Connection #C-40: Peak Flow Rate = 0.0065 MGD
The 60-inch Kimball Interceptor is designed to deliver a maximum flow rate of 47.73 MGD to

the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5. The proposed additional flow rate of 0.0065 MGD is
within the remaining pipeline capacity of 19.33 MGD.



EUNICE M. ULLOA

MARK HARGROVE

Meer MARC LUCIO
PAUL A. RODRIGUEZ Ed.D.

TOM HAUGHEY Council Members

Mayor Pro Tem
MATTHEW C, BALLANTYNE
City Manager

CITY of CHINO
April 1, 2019

Ms. Liza Munoz

Senior Engineer

Iniand Empire Utility Agency
68075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

Dear Ms. Munoz:

Subject: Sewer Connection to existing IEUA sewer manhole SA 16-0072 Kimball Avenue and
Euclid Ave, for Farmer Boys Project

The City of Chino is hereby requesting one new point of connection. The connection is a new
sewer lateral to the existing IEUA sewer manhole on the Kimball Interceptor. The new sewer
lateral’s point of connection to the 6-ft diameter manhcle located in Kimball Avenue is located at
station 99+18.01 per the approved Sewer Plan D4606-5A located on Sheet 5A of 20.

This proposed connection will serve a commercial site, consisting of a 3,218 sf Farmer Boys
Restaurant and a 2,300 SF commercial building at the southwest corner of Kimball Avenue and
Euclid Avenue. The peak wastewater outflows were provided by EMPIRE 3 Consulting Engineers,
inc., on behalf of Farmer Boys. Copy of letter attached as summarized below.

1. The estimated average outflow is 4,100 GPD + 230 GPD = 4,330 GPD.
2. The estimated maximum outflow is 6,150 GPD + 345 GPD = 6,495 GPD.

If you should need any further information, piease contact me at (909) 334-3417.
Sincerely,
(Pnitopse, 4 7%4?@4

Christopher L. Magdosku P.E.
City Engineer

cc. Joe Mineo, Havadjia Holdings, Inc.

13220 Central Avenue, Chino, Culifornia 91710
Masiling Address: P.Q. Box 667, Chino, California 91708-0667
{909) 334-3250 « (509) 334-3720 Fax
Web Site: www.cityofchino.org



EMPIRE 3 Consulting Enginsers, Inc.

March 26, 2019

Farmer Boys Burgers Restaurant (Bidg. 1)
& Commercial Service Building (Bldg.2)
7031 Kimball Ave.,

Chino, CA 92518

APN 1056-061-04

To whom it may concern,

This letter serves as a clarification of the Estimated Average Daily Sewage flow rate of the above
referenced project. The Estimated Average Daily Sewage Flow rate is for (2) proposed buildings
located at the SWC of Euclid Avenue (SR-83) and Kimball Avenue in the city of Chino, California.
There will be two types of building occupancies at the site, one building is to be a restaurant
space (Farmers Boys Burgers) approximately 3,200 square feet with 82 seats in dining area, and
the other is a Commercial Service Building approximately 2,300 square feet. The information
provided is based off the “Estimated Average Daily Sewage Flows for various occupancies” per
Los Angeles County Public Works flow rates. The estimated GPD {Gallons per Day) for the
Farmers Boys restaurant is 4,100 GPD at average and 6,150 GPD for the max flow rate. The
estimated GPD for the Commercial Service Building is 230 GPD at average and 345 GPD for the
max flow rate.

@ EMPIRE 3 CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Corporate Office

7010 Arlington Ave., Suite 205 Webaite: www_empired net
Riverside, CA. 92503

(951) 509-1900 « (951) 509-1911 Fax






ACTION
ITEM

1D



)
\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May/June 2019

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency /4%~

Subject: RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Construction Contract
Award

RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Committees recommend the IEUA Board of Directors award the
construction contract for the RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements, Project No.
EN17082, to the lowest, responsive bidder for the not to exceed amount of $8,075,000.

BACKGROUND

Regional Water Recycling Plant No.1 (RP-1) uses a conventional activated sludge process to treat
wastewater in three parallel secondary treatment systems. Two buildings manage the sludge for
the entire treatment process. The goal of the project is to replace mechanical (pumps, valves,
piping, etc.) and electrical equipment (motor control centers, breakers, conductors, etc.) in both
buildings, which are at the end of their useful life.

The electrical and most of the mechanical equipment is nearly 40 years old in both buildings. The
utility water conveyance piping is corroding, which causes the pump packing seals to fail,
increasing the maintenance of the mechanical equipment. In addition, the process pipe and valves
are showing signs of corrosion (delaminated coating, rust, and leaks). Most of the electrical
equipment is no longer being supported by the manufacturer. The motor control centers (MCCY)
in both buildings are critical electrical equipment, which are essential to plant operation and need
to be replaced prior to catastrophic failure.

The scope of work for this project is as follows:

Replace all sludge pumps, scum pumps, piping, and valves
Upgrade remaining inefficient motor drives

Replace all MCC equipment and conductors

Install grinders on sludge transfer pumps

At the conclusion of this project, after all project components are complete, the new facilities will
operate more efficiently (reduced energy consumption), reduce the overall maintenance
requirements (ongoing repairs), and increase equipment reliability (modernized technology).

Page 1



RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Construction Contract Award
May/June 2019
Page 2 of 2

On May 9, 2019, a request for bids was advertised on PlanetBids to seven prequalified contractors.
Bid opening is scheduled for June 13, 2019.

The following table presents the anticipated project cost:

Description Estimated Cost
Design Services $774,390
Design Contract (actual) $583,287
TIEUA Design Services (actual) $191,103
Construction Services $969,000
Services During Construction (5% estimate) $403,750
IEUA Construction Services (7% estimaie) $565,250
Construction $8,882,500
Construction Contract {not-to-exceed) $8,075,000
Contingency (10%) $807,500
Total Project Cost $10,625,890
Total Project Budget* $10,629,390

* Approved bi-annual project budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20

The following is the project schedule:

Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award July 2019
Construction Completion March 2021

The RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Project is consistent with IJEUA’s Business
Goal of Wastewater Management specifically the Asset Management objective that [EUA will
ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requircments,
sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.



RP1 Mechanical Restorations and Improvements

Construction Contract Award
FProject No. EN17082

Shaun J. Stone, P.E.
May/June 2019

(_‘ Inland Empire Utilitles
= IPAL
.——-‘-‘:

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

¥



o -'Digester Sludge
Tran sfer F’um

Seat= T

N Thlr‘kwned SludgH
B LransterPunips

(ﬁ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency 2

A MUN!CIPAI. WATFR DISTRICT



« Pumps are outdated and inefficient

» Piping condition impacted by
corrosion

» Electrical equipment
replacement/upgrade to IEUA
standards

» Scope includes:

— Replace all sludge pumps, scum
pumps, piping and appurtenances

— Upgrade inefficient motor drives
— Replace motor control centers

— Install grinders on sludge transfer
pumps

(‘ Intand Empire Utilities Agency Cotroded Sludge Pump Base Qutdated Motor Control Center
T A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY 3




Project Budget and Schedule

Project Milestone “
Description Estimated Cost

Design Services $774,390 Constmcti?n
Design Consultant Contract (actual) $583,287 (jonftrui:tlor“l S{:Etraitfward e
IEUA Design Services (actual) $191.103 Consiniction Completion March 2021
Construction Services : =2 -59"69,000
Engineering Services During Construction (5% estimate) $403,750
IEUA Construction Services (7% estimate) $565,250
Consftruciion | | $8,882,560
Construction Contract (not-to-exceed) $8,075,000
Contingency (10%) $807,500
Total Project Cost: $10,625,800
Total Project Budget*: $10,629,390

*Approved bi-annual project budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20..

(\ Inland Empire Utilities ey

A aﬁl_{!!lr‘lPAl. WATER DISTRICY 4




Recommendation

- —sR

« ltis requested that the Regional Committees recommend the IEUA Board of
Directors award the construction contract for the RP-1 Mechanical Restoration
and Improvements Project, Project No. EN17082, to the lowest, responsive
bidder, for a not-exceed amount of $8,075,000.

The RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Improvements Project is consistent with [EUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater
Management specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained,
upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5

4
(\‘ inland Empire Utilities Agency



ACTION
ITEM

1E



N
W \ infand Empire Utilitles Agency
o A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 30, 2019/June 6, 2019

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency W

Subject: Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2019/20 and

2020/21 for Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water and Recharge Water
Funds and FY 2020-2029 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Technical and Policy Committees (Regional Committees) provide
recommendations to the IEUA Board of Directors (Board) on the proposed Fiscal Years (FYs)
2019/20 and 2020/21 biennial budget for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater Operations and
Maintenance fund, Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement fund, Recycled Water fund, Recharge
Water fund, and the FY 2020-2029 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan.

BACKGROUND

A review of the proposed biennial budget for Fiscal Years (FY's) 2019/20 and 2020/21 for Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Recharge Water funds and the proposed FY 2020-2029 Ten-
Year Capital Improvement Plan (FY 2020-2029 TYCIP) was presented to the IJEUA Board of
Directors on April 17, the Regional Technical Committee on April 25, and the Regional Policy
Committee on May 2, 2019. No changes were recommended be made to the proposed biennial
budget or TYCIP.

Since then, a few changes have been made to the proposed biennial budget and TYCIP as staff has
continued to finalize the plans. Following is a summary of the changes:

1. Total operating costs slightly increased by $138,570 for the development and evaluation
of SB88 to ensure compliance with regulations in the calculation of stormwater recharge.
Chino Basin Watermaster shares 50 percent of the project cost.

2. Debt service payment decreased by $225,000 due to changes in the RP-5 Expansion
project schedule.

3. The proposed FY 2020-2029 TYCIP decreased by $3 million from $924 million to $921
million due to an adjustment in the Chino Basin Program (CBP) budget timeline. Further
details on the TYCIP changes are provided in the related section below.

The proposed biennial budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 and the Ten-Y ear Capital Improvement
Plan (TYCIP) for FYs 2019/20 — 2028/29 is consistent with the Agency’s long-term planning



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 2 0f 26

documents, and the Board-adopted 2016 Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work environment,
water reliability, and wastewater management. Some of the key objectives of the proposed biennial
budget include:

FISCAL WORK WATER WASTEWATER
RESPONSIBILITY  ENVIRONMENT RELIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Traimirng &
el '

FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Key Budget Assumptions

Total operations and maintenance (O&M) expenses for all Agency funds are slightly higher than
FY 2018/19 projected actuals by three percent. Operating revenues are based on the multi-year
rates and fees adopted in 2015 for FY's 2015/16 —2019/20 as summarized in Appendix Tables A3
— A6. Key assumptions for the proposed biennial budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional
Wastewater and Recycled Water funds are summarized on Appendix Table A2.

FY 2020 - 2029 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP)

The FYs 2020 - 2029 TYCIP is consistent with the Business Goals of Water Reliability,
Wastewater Management, and Environmental Stewardship. Capital projects outlined in the
TYCIP support the initiatives defined in the Agency’s long-term planning documents, amongst
them the Facilities Master Plan, Recycled Water Program Strategy, Energy Management Plan, and
Asset Management Plan.

The proposed TYCIP of $921 million planned over the next ten years includes critical replacement
& rehabilitation (R&R) projects necessary to meet reliability and regulatory requirements. Also
included are projects needed for improvement and expansion of existing facilities and
infrastructure to meet future growth as forecasted by member agencies. Major projects include the
RP-5 Expansion projects, the recycled water interties to the City of Pomona and Jurupa
Community Services District (JCSD), and the RP-1 Capacity Recovery project which is slated to
begin construction in 2029. The TYCIP is funded by a combination of pay-go, low interest SRF
loans, grants, and contributions.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP
May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019
Page 3 of 26

Proposed TYCIP and Funding Source

I"nr:rl.m pﬂ"p“"'d TYCIP Filld]ng Sources $921M
% ALillizos)
Grant,
;ln\_poml‘Wiltemeap:hl $513 845,5%
Recycled Water $204 il 'y
chml Wastcwater Operations £: 5108 ‘i;‘
|
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater $31 B
‘Water Resources £25 $455
E 49%
Recharge Water 526 N
Administrative Services $14
Total $921

Regional Wastewater Program

In accordance with the Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract), the Regional
Wastewater Program is comprised of two funds; the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement
(Wastewater Capital) fund and the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance
(Wastewater Operations) fund, components of each fund are shown below in Table 1.

Table 1: Regional Wastewater Program Components
~ Wastewater Capital Wastewater Operations

Acquisitions, construction, Collection, treatment, and disposal

improvement, and expansion.  of domestic sewage treatment for
the contracting agencies, capital
replacement and rehabilitation
costs, and organics management.

Primary Revenues & New *EDU connection fees, Monthly *EDU sewer rate,

Other Funding Sources property taxes, debt proceeds, property taxes, and contract

and grant receipts. reimbursements.

Primary Expenses and  Capital project costs, debt O&M costs including;

Other Uses of Funds service, and program support.  employment, chemicals, utilities,
maternials & supplies, etc.

Accounts for the
Agency’s regional
wastewater system’s

*EDU = Equivalent dwelling Unit,
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund (Wastewater Capital Fund)

Total revenues for the Wastewater Capital fund are projected to increase by approximately thirteen
percent in the proposed biennial budget. A key assumption is the continued pace of new
development in the Agency’s service area with 4,000 new equivalent dwelling unit (EDU)
connections projected. This projection is lower than the member agencies forecast of 6,149 units.
While the Agency applies member agencies growth forecasts to plan expansion of its facilities; a
lower growth forecast is applied to revenue forecasts. This conservative approach ensures
facilities are ready to meet the increased service demands from future growth and provides



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 4 of 26

flexibility in financing options. Based on the five-year rates adopted in June 2015, revenues from
wastewater connection fees are estimated at $27.8 million in FY 2019/20, and $28.7 million in FY
2020/21 as summarized in Table 2. An increase of three percent in assessed valuations accounts
for the higher property tax receipts projected over the next two fiscal years. Property tax receipts
allocated to the Wastewater Capital fund first support annual debt service costs, then capital project
costs. Also included are State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds of $9.8 million in FY 2019/20,
and $80.3 million in FY 2020/21 to support construction of the RP-5 Expansion project.

Table 2: Wastewater Capital Fund Major Funding Sources

Major Funding
Sources
(SMillions)

FY FY

2019/20 2020721 Key Assumptions

4,000 new EDU connections at an adopted fee of

L TS $6,955 per EDU in FY 2019/20 and an estimated 3%

Gonnection $27.8 $28.7  increase in FY 2020/21 (to be determined by the 2019
Kiees Rate Study).
Annual allocation of total property taxes to the
Property Tax 34.0 35.1 Wastewater Capital fund will contmue at 65% to total
property tax receipts
PEbrang Grsat 9.8 80.3 SRF loan proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion project.
Proceeds
Inter-Fund Interfund transfer from Wastewater Operations fund to
Transfers and 4.2 11.2 support the *CCWRF Asset Management
Other Improvement project and interest revenues.

DT s58  s1ssa

*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility

As reported in Table 3, a major expenditure in the Wastewater Capital fund is the capital
investment plan (CIP) which accounts for about fifty percent of the proposed budget. A total of
$25.3 million in capital project costs is budgeted in FY 2019/20 and $102.7 million in FY 2020/21.
The proposed CIP budget includes construction of the RP-5 Expansion project slated to begin
construction in 2020. Other major projects are summarized in Table 4.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 5 of 26

Table 3: Wastewater Capital Fund Major Expenses and Other Uses of Funds

Major Uses of Funds FY FY
____(SMillions) 2019/20  2020/21

Key Assumptions

]_’rﬂ.l___rn m Suppori $6.0 $6.0 ﬁglﬁzﬁgogﬁhe:t(gg{ ER R ICEn
E;I:Ig II:; T" iﬂfem 253 102.7 Major capital projects summarized in Table 4
Includes principal and interest for the 2008B,
Debt Service 12.5 12.5 2010A and 2017A bonds, and SRF loan for
RE-5 Expansion project

Inter-fund transfers for capital and debt service
support to other funds, including cost share of
the Water Quality Lab project budgeted in the
Wastewater Operations fund.

1243 12.0

$56.1 $133.2

Table 4: Wastewater Capital Fund Major Capital Projects
FY 2021/22
FY 201920 | Y 2020/21 o
|y FY 2023/24
RP-5 Expansion $119.0
*CCWREF Assel
|Management 6.8 7.5 6.0 26.9

TYCIP
Totial

$304.9

Maujor Projects
(SMillions)

| Improvements

RP-1 .Hﬂre 5.0 i d 50

Improvements

Collection System 0.5 0.5 15 5.0

Upgrades D

.R‘P-l Solids & qu:litl 0.2 L [ 80.5
Treatment Expansion

g 1.8 4.7 100.9 92.3
Projects

$25.3 $102.7 $227.4 $514.6

*CCWRF- Carbor Canyon Water Recycling Facility

The Wastewater Capital ending fund balance for FY 2019/20 is estimated at $108.3 million, and
$130.3 million for FY 2020/21 as shown in Figure 1. The estimated increase in FY 2019/20 is due
to loan proceeds issued to support construction of the RP-5 Expansion project scheduled to begin
in 2020.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP
May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 6 of 26
Figure 1: Wastewater Capital Fund Reserve by Type
., $250
‘5 $200
= =
$150
$100 [ = i
$50 [r i
$0 : -

Actual Actual Current Proposed Proposed Forecast Forecast
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020721 2021/22 2022/23

m Capital Expansion / Construction  » CCRA Capital Construction ™ Debt Service & Redemption

Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance Fund (Wastewater Operations)

Total revenues and other funding sources in the Wastewater Operations fund are estimated at $85.7
million and $87.6 million for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21, respectively. This includes $2.4 million
of grant receipts for the South Archibald Trichloroethylene (TCE) Plume Clean-Up project. Table
5 sumrmarizes the Wastewater Operations fund proposed major revenues and other funding sources
for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21.

Table 5: Wastewater Operations Fund Major Revenues and Other Funding Sources

Muajor Funding Sources FY FY Koy Amsumptions
($Millions) 2019/20  2020/21 et
Includes EDU rate of $20 00 in FY 2019/20
Monthly EDU $67 8 $700  and 3% increase in FY 2020/21 (to be
determined by the 2019 Rate Study).

Grant proceeds for the South Archibald

Grants 13 1.1

TCE Plume Clean-Up project.
. Maintain the $9.5 million allocation as
Eroperty Tax L B adopted by the Board on June 15, 2016.
#‘l?llri-l::‘m bitrscmcalram 4.1 42 IEUA operation of the IERCA composter.
= 30 28 Includes interest revenue, contract cost

reimbursement, and lease revenue.
$85.7 $87.6
*inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Major expenses in the Wastewater Operations tund include operating and maintenance expenses,
capital R&R project costs, organic management activities, and debt service costs. - Total expenses
and other uses of funds are $96.2 million in FY 2019/20 and $99.9 million in FY 2020/21.
Proposed expenses and other uses of funds for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 are shown in Table 6.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 7 of 26

I"ﬁ*J‘f‘_[ ses of Funds FY Key Assumptions

~ (SMillions) 201920 2020/21
: s Includes employment, chemicals
f][f ;::;t;nm S uaiRteHARCE $62.2 $63.6 utilities, professional and contract
: - labor costs, and other O&M costs
AT Includes the South Archibald TCE
_ﬂﬂ M project costs _ 5.8 6.4 Plume Clean-Up project
Capital Rehabilitation &
Replacement (R&R) project 259 21.0 Based on the TYCIP
Cos5ls
Includes principal and interest for the
Debt Service 14 14 2017A bonds and SRF loan for the
| water quality laboratory
Inter-fund transfers for capital project
support to the Administrative
09 g Services and share of the RP-5

Expansion project and CCWRF Asset
Management Improvement project
$96.2 $99.9

A total of $25.9 million in capital project costs is budgeted in FY 2019/20 and $21.0 million is
projected for FY 2020/21. Major capital projects are listed in Table 7.

Table 7: Wastewater Operations Fund Major Capital Projects
FY 2021/22

Major Projects (SMillions) FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 to

FY 2023/24

'RI["-I Mechanical Restoration
Upgrades
RP-4 Influent Screen Replacement
~RP-1 Primary Effluent Convevance
lﬂprﬂ\'t_ﬂﬂni
| RSS Haven Avenue Repair &

| Replace from Airport to Mission i
nlerprise System 20 £ 3.0 85

RP-4 I*rntc ss Improvements 1.9 1.0 3.2 61
All Other Capital Projects 55 11.5 17.5 7.7
Total $25.9 $21.0 $23.7 $107.8

Cost of Service Review

In March 2015, the Board adopted monthly sewage EDU rates for five years (FYs 2015/16 -
2019/20) as summarized in Table 8.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2015/June 6, 2019

Page 8 of 26

_ Table 8: Adopted Monthly EDU Sewage Rates
Rate Description FY 2015/16  FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18  FY 2018/19  FY 2019/20
EDU Monthly Rate $15 89 $17.14 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00
Effective Date 10/01/15 7/01/16 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19

The key objective of the multi-year rates was to establish a rate that fully recovered the cost of
providing the service. Historically, property taxes have been used to support costs not recovered
by rates. FY 2019/20 is the last year of the multi-year rates adopted in 2015. A rate study approved
by the Board in January 2019 and currently underway will assess and evaluate the wastewater and
water connection fees and the monthly service charges to ensure they appropriately recover related
program cost of service, as well as support the Agency’s long-term capital improvement plan. Part
of the rate study also includes evaluation of the Chino Basin program (CBP) estimated impact to
rates and fees.

Figure 2 shows the projected cost of service for the Wastewater Operations fund when the FY
2015/16 budget was adopted. The projected cost of service included two components: O&M
(yellow) and R&R project (purple) costs. The R&R component was calculated using an average
of ten years cost for recurring projects and an average of five years for non-recurring projects, with
the objective to “smooth” the variability of these type of costs from year to year. Also included is
a comparison of the actual cost of service for FYs 2015/16 — 2017/18, projected actuals for FY
2018/19 and updated forecast for FY 2019/20. Breakdown is provided to show the different
components included in the original 2015 calculation: O&M expenses (purple) and R&R projects
(green). Not included in the projected cost of service are the contributions to the Wastewater
Capital fund for the operations share of the RP-5 Expansion project.

Figure 2: Monthly EDU Sewage Cost of Service

$25
$20
$15
$10
$5
$0 ;
2015716 Actual 2016/17 Actal 201718 Actual 2018/19Projected 2019720 Forecast
COS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - D&M EDCOS Actuat and Projscted - O&M
mmCOS of Adopted FY 18/M6 Rates ~ RAR == GOS Actual and Projected - RAR
= Adopted EDU Rate

Fiscal year 2015/16 was the first of the five-year rates. As reported, actual cost of service starting
in FY 2015/16 through FY 2017/18 exceeded the adopted rates. The updated cost of service



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 9 of 26

projections for FYs 2018/19 through 2019/20 exceed the 2015 forecasts, primarily due to the
higher R&R projects costs than estimated in 20135.

The projected Wastewater Operations fund ending fund balance is estimated at $65.9 million and
$53.6 million for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21, respectively. The projected decrease in fund balance
is due to contributions to the Wastewater Capital fund for the Wastewater Operations fund share
of the RP-5 Expansion and planned R&R projects, such as the CCWRF Asset Management and
Improvements project costs.

Figure 3: Wastewater Operations Fund Reserves by Type

o $90
S 580
5 $70
$60
$50
$40
$30
$20
$10
$0
Actual "Actual  Amended Proposed Proposed Forecast Forecast  Forecast
2016/17 2017/18 2018/1% 2019/20 202021 2021722  2022/23  2023/24
[ Operating Contingencies M Rehabilitation/Replacement
m Debt Service & Redemption M Sinking Fund
Recycled Water Fund

A continued key initiative for the Agency is optimizing the beneficial reuse of recycled water and
provide a cost effective and sustainable alternative to imported water for the region. Included in
IEUA’s long term planning documents is the continued expansion and improvement of the regional
recycled water distribution system and groundwater recharge facilities. The Regional Recycled
Water Distribution System (RRWDS) consists of over 89 miles of pipeline, four reservoir storage
tanks with storage capacity between two and five million gallons, and multiple pump stations.
Currently there are over 800 user connections to the RRWDS.

Total regional recycled water acre feet (AF) deliveries in FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 are
projected to be 35,800 and 36,000 generating revenues of $18.1 million and $18.8 million,
respectively. Recycled water deliveries for direct use have declined in the recent years primarily
due to trends in decreased agricultural usage due to land conversions from farm sites to developed
parcels.

Water connection fee revenues collected to support capital investments in the Agency’s regional
water distribution system for FY 2019/20 are projected to be $7.9 million and $8.0 million for FY
2020/21. Water connection fee rates are set per meter equivalent unit (MEU). One MEU is



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 10 of 26

equivalent to a 5/8” and 3/4" meter size (standard residential meter size). Revenues and other
funding sources of the Recycled Water fund are summarized in Table 9.

Table 9: Recycled Water Fund Major Revenues & Other Funding Sources
Major Funding FY FY

Sources .
($Millions) 2019/20 2020/21

Key Assumptions

FY 2019/20 adopted direct rate of $490/AF and

Recyeled Groundwater Recharge (GWR) rate of $550/AF

Water Sales AL R FY 2020/21 rates to be determined by 2019
Rate Study.

Water FY 2019/20 .adopted fee is $1,684/MEU with

Connection 79 8.0 new connections of 4,700 and 4,630 for FY

Feik - ] 2020/21. Fee for FY 2020/21 to be determined
by 2019 Rate Study.

Proporty Tax 22 29 Maintain $2.2 million allocation as approved by

the Board of Directors in June 15, 2016.

SRF loan proceeds include funds for the JCSD*
81 5.2 and City of Pomona recycled water intertie
connections, and various other capital projects.
Grants and capital reimbursements to support
groundwater basin recharge and recycled water
connection projects, interest and inter-fund debt
service support for the 2017A Revenue bonds.

State Revolving
Fund L.oan

12.5 7.9

$48.8 $42.1
* Jurupa Community Services District

Major expenses for the Recycled Water fund include capital project costs (see Table 11), debt
service, and operating costs. Capital expenditures in FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 are projected to
be $18.7 and $23.8 million, respectively. Operating costs include employment, pumping costs,
O&M projects, and a portion of the groundwater recharge O&M costs not reimbursed by Chino
Basin Watermaster (CBWM). The projected biennial expense and other uses of funds for the
Recycled Water fund are summarized in Table 10.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 11 of 26

N Table 10: Recycled Water Fund Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds
Major Uses of Y FY
Funds ($Millions) 201920 2020121

Key Assumptions

Includes employment, professional
fees, materials and supplies,

Operating

Exponses $11.7 $11.6 pumping costs, a portion ofthc
groundwater recharge operations
53 expense, and Q&M project costs.
Capital :
Improvement Plin 18.7 3.8 See Table 11 for a summary of

(CIP) major capital projects.

Includes principal and mterest costs
for outstanding bonds, SRF loans,
and interfund loan repayments to the
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund.
Inter-fund transfers for water
connection fees 1n support of the
Other 3.0 1.7 RRWDS*, and capital and operating
support to the Administrative
Services and Recharge Water funds.

Debt Service 11.0 12.1

$44.4 $49.2

*Regional Recycled Water Distribution System

Annual debt service costs include principal, interest, and financial fees for SRF loans, 2017A
Revenue Bonds and interfund loan repayment to the Non-Reclaimable (NRW) fund. Debt service
is estimated to be $11.0 million in FY 2019/20 and $12.1 million in FY 2020/21. The annual
interfund loan repayment, which began in FY 2018/19, will first be applied to the $12 million due
to the NRW fund. Payments towards the $13.5 million due to the Regional Wastewater Capital
fund are budgeted to begin in FY 2022/23. The final re-payment of inter-fund loans is scheduled
for FY 2024/25. A summary of inter-fund loans and repayment schedules is provided in Appendix
AT,



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 12 0f 26

Table 11: Recycled Water Fund Major Capital Projects*
FY
FY By 202122 to TYCIP
2019720 2020/21 FY Total
2023/24
Recycled Water Intertie to City of $2. . $61.0 $80.0
Pomona

Major Projects ($Millions)

1.0 18.5 11.8 31.3

[Ease]in_e Recycled Water Pipeline 57 0 0 5.7
_Extension _

RP-1 1158 Recycled Water Pump 4.7 0 0 4.7

Station Upgrades |
Napa Lateral (San Bernardino
Speedway, CSI, Prologis) =4 0 4 g

_AllOther Capital Projects 3.7 2.3 10.8 31.1
Total $18.7 $23.8 $83.6 $204.4

*See attached memo.
Cost of Service Review

In May 2015, the Board adopted recycled water Acre Foot (AF) service rates for five years (FYs
2015/16 —2019/20), as summarized in Table 12.

Table 12: Adopted Recycled Water Rates
Fy FY FY FyY Y

Rate Diescription

2015/16 2016/17 20017/18 2018/19 201920
Direct Delivery/Acre Foot (AF)  $350 $410  $470 = $480  $490
Groundwater Recharge/Acre
Foot (AF) | $410 $470 | $530 $540 | $550
Effective Date - lo/017115  7/01/16 | 7/01/17 7/01/18  7/01/19
AF Deliveries 35,150 37,100 37,300 42.950 45,770

A key objective of the multi-year rates was to establish a rate that fully recovered the cost of
providing the service. Figure 4 is a comparison of the cost of service projections (dark blue) as
adopted in FY2015/16 to the actual COS and current updated projections (green). Included in the
cost of service AF calculation are operational and maintenance (O&M) costs, project costs less
any grants or contributions, and debt service costs which is partially offset by property tax receipts
and interfund transfers from the Wastewater Capital fund. As shown in Figure 4 the estimated
cost of service of $603/AF in FY 2019/20 is projected to exceed the adopted rate of $490/AF. A
key driver for the higher projected AF cost of service rate are lower recycled water deliveries.
Projections and underlying assumptions are reviewed and updated each year as part of the budget
process and 2019 Rate Study currently underway.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 13 of 26

Figure 4: Recycled Water Cost of Service

$700
$600
$500
oo
< $a00
$200

$100

a7

2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018f19 2019/20
== COS Adopted 15/16 Retes == COS Actual — Adopted Recycled Wtr Rate

The Recycled Water fund projected ending fund balances for FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 is $41.1
million and $34.0 million, respectively. The projected decrease is in fund reserves is primarily
due to higher CIP costs planned over the next two years which are supported by a combination of
SRF loans, grants, and pay-go funding. Projected ending fund balances are reported below in
Figure 5.

Figure 5: Recycled Water Fund Reserve by Type

Milions

B g 28 8

$0

2016/47  2017/18  2018M19  2019/20  2020/21 2021/22 202223 202324

= Operating Contingencies u Capital Construction u Debt Service & Redemption
Water Connettion Rehabiltaton/Replacement Reserve
Recharge Water Fund

The Recharge Water (RW) fund accounts for the revenues and expenses associated with
groundwater recharge (GWR) operations and maintenance (O&M) through joint efforts with
Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM), Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), and the
San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD). Operating expenses include general
basin maintenance and/or restoration, groundwater administration (e.g. labor, tools, and supplies),
contracted services (e.g. weeding and vector control), compliance reporting, and environmental
documentation for permit compliance.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 14 of 26

Total budgeted revenues, other funding sources, and inter-fund contributions and support for FYs
2019/20 and 2020/21 are $9.5 million and $18.6 million, respectively. The budget is comprised
of reimbursements from CBWM for groundwater recharge facilities’ O&M, capital project
support, and debt service costs. The remaining balance will be contributed by IEUA for its portion
of capital and debt service (50/50 share with CBWM), and pro-rata share of O&M costs. Table
13 is a summary of revenues and other funding sources.

Table 13: Recharge Water Fund Revenues and Other Funding Sources
Major Funding Sources | - A T o :
SMillions) FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 Key Assumptions

Walermaster :
Opérating Cost $1.2 g1y | Reimbursement of ground water

Retnihti s tiat recharge O&M and facilities.

o = Reimbursement from CBWM?* for
Reimbursement 1 ) O&M projects.

Reimbursement for CBWM share of
Watermaster Debt 0.6 07 debt service costs for the 2008B
Service } : bonds — estimated interest rate is 4%

for both fiscal years.

Loan proceeds to support Recharge
1.3 3.8 Mater Plan Update (RMPU)
projects. 7
Grant proceeds to support RMPU
projects.
Interest revenue and mnter-fund
transfer for the Agency’s operating
support for pro-rata share of
groundwater basin maintenance,
capital projects, non-reimbursable
labor, and debt service from the
Recycled Water and Wastewater
Capatal funds.

State Revolving Fund

(SRF) Loan

4.8 11.5

15 1.5

$9.5 $18.6

*Chino Basin Watermaster

Total Recharge Water program expenses for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 are $8.2 million, and $16.3
million, respectively. The key expenses include capital costs related to the Recharge Master Plan
Update (RMPU) projects, debt service costs for the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project
(CBFIP) 2008B Variable Rate Revenue bonds, and groundwater O&M costs.

The FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 groundwater O&M budget, shown in Table 14, includes utilities
and general groundwater basin maintenance costs for infiltration, restoration and slope repairs on
the following groundwater basins: Jurupa, San Sevaine, Turner, and Victoria.



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 15 of 26

Table 14: Recharge Water Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds
Major Uses of Funds g FY Key Assumptions
(SMillions) ~2019/20 2020/21 A1z
Program support and maintenance,
utilities, spectalty O&M,
Watermaster and SBCFCD costs,
and IEUA’s pro-rata share.
Principal, interest and financial
o expense for the bonds.
Capital Improvement Plan 5.0 139 Capital project costs shared with
(CIP) ' : Watermaster for RMPU projects.

$8.2 $16.3

The FY 2019/20 and 2020/21 capital project costs for the Recharge Capital Program mainly
involve modifications, improvements, and refurbishment at selected basins for $5.0 million and
$13.2 million, respectively. CBWM has updated the Recharge Master Plan, and Agency staff is
taking the lead in the execution and administration of the capital projects. Table 15 is a summary
of major projects in the Recharge Water program and respective cost sharing ratio between IEUA
and CBWM.

Operating Expense $1.9 $1.8

Debt Service i.3 1.3

Table 15: Recharge Water Fund Capital Projects and Cost Sharing
n.l F\'r I EUJ“ EB“H"
Major Projects P ™Y CIP Caost Cost
(SMillions) A S Total Share Share
100% of

Recharge Master Plan : . pay-go and

Update $5.0 $9.8 $14.8 0% debt
service
100% of

Lower Day Recharge o pay-go and

Master Plan Update ¢ 2 o b debt

e service

S5 0 0.1 0.1 100% 0%

cplacement :
Asset Management 0 0 8.2 50% 50%
$5.0 $13.2 $26.5

The ending fund balance for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 is projected to be $5.4 million and $7.7
million, respectively (Figure 6). Throughout the subsequent years, ending fund balances are
estimated to average $7.9 million based on current assumptions to leverage SRF loan and grant
proceeds to finance RMPU capital projects.



Review of Proposed Bicnnial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 16 0of 26

Figure 6: Recharge Water Fund Reserve by Type

$10.0

$8.0

$6.0

$4.0 m
P = |

w0
5
E
oo R =
$0.0 H N N N B N .
2016/17  2017M8 201819  2019/20  2020/21  2021/22 202223  2023/24
Actual Actual  Amended Proposed Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
® Operating Contingencies = Debt Service & Redemption = Capital Construction
Conclusion

Over the next two fiscal years, key areas of focus will be execution of critical expansion and R&R
capital projects, completion of the 2019 Rate Study to identify necessary future rate adjustments,
implementation of succession planning for timely recruitment of critical personnel to ensure the
transfer for knowledge and expertise to the next generation of Agency employees, and developing
a financing strategy to support CIP. Another key initiative is the continued evaluation of the CBP
with regional stakeholders to secure conditional funding of $207 million through the California
Water Commission Water Storage Investment Program by 2021. Achieving these objectives will
ensure the Agency is positioned to continue its commitment to delivering essential high-quality
services in a cost-effective manner and supporting the region’s economic development.

Additional Background Information

Appendix A — Sources and Uses of Funds: Regional Wastewater Capital, Regional Wastewater
O&M, Recycled Water and Recharge Water funds.

Appendix Table Al — Acronyms

Appendix Table A2 — Key assumptions for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 budget

Appendix Table A3 — Wastewater connection fees

Appendix Table A4 — EDU volumetric rates

Appendix Table A5 — Recycled water rates

Appendix Table A6 — Water connection fees

Appendix Table A7 — Inter-fund loan repayment schedule

Appendix Table A8 — Major projects in FYs 2017/18 and 2018/19, and Total Ten-Y ear Budget



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP
May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019
Page 17 of 26

Appendix A

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEARS 201%/20 and 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET
REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2016/2017 2017/2018 201B/2019 10_12_)'2_@_10 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024
Prejected = Proposed Proposed
Actnal Actnal Actual | Budpel Budget Forecast
REVENUES
Interest Revenue $0.2 $05 $0.5 R NSOE $08 506 $0.7 $0.8
TOTAL REVENUES §0.2 505 50.5 | $0.8 $0.8 $0.6 $0.7 $0.8
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax- Debt and Capital $207 L5 $32.7 5340 $351 $36.1 $372 $37.9
Regional System Connection Fees 30.5 328 26.5 278 227 295 26.6 274
State Loans 05 98 803 103.7 56.1 292
Sale of Assels - 13 - - -
Other Revenues 0.1 0.0 00 B’ 00 00 0.0 0.0
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund - - - B = - - 2.0 6.0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $60.3 $66.2 $592 ST $144.0 51693 51218 $100.5
EXPENSES
Enployment Expenses 538 $338 41 $26 $37 %40 $4.1 $4.3
Contract Work/Specinl Projects 11 0.6 0.1 0] - -
Gperating Feea 03 03 03 03 03 03 03 03
Professional Fees and Services 04 03 04 04 04 04 04 0.4
Other Bxpenses 0.5 0.9 1.4 ES 15 1.6 1.6 1.6
TOTAL EXPENSES $6.1 $6.0 §62 ' 860 6.0 363 $6.5 $6.7
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress 5114 $20.3 $274 8243 $1022 $125.1 $66.2 $36.1
IERCA investment - - 0.5 |8 05 05 - - -
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $114 $203 $279 . SI153 $1027 $125.1 8662 $36.1
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses 503 $0.1 $0.1 ! ¥03 $0.1 $0.1 $0.1
Interest 4.7 30 2.7 30 27 23 20 5.1
Principal 57.3 88 8.9 94 96 10.1 5.1 85
Shott TermInter-Fand Loan - - - | - - - - -
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $62.3 $11.9 $11.7 &= 8128 $12.5 §123 87.3 $13.7
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution (80.3) $0.1 4.7 $14 5104 3.9 524 $14
Debt Service {0.9) 28) (29 i23) 33 (kL)) 3.4 {12
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation (L0 (0.8) €8 00 &7 2.0 @7 40
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) (52.2) 53.6) $54.9)) (S8.9) 51.6) (51.6) ($3.7) (53.8)
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loge) ($21.4) $2438 $9.0 5198 %220 $244 $38.9 410
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 §76.3 $548 $79.6 $88.6 $1085 $1303 $154.7 $193.6
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30* $54.8 £79.6 $88.6 31083 51303 $154.7 §193.6 $234.7
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital Construction $15.7 $46 $2.6 SIG 6 $799 $1193 $167.0 52106
CCRA Capital Construction $31.7 5556 $70.1 5723 $309 $154 $7.0 $44
Debt Service & Rederption §7.4 519.5 $15.9 $19.5 $19.5 $19.5 5196 $19.6
ENDING BALANCEAT JUNE 30 $54.8 ST9£ $88é SiG83 &303 $154.7 $193.6 $234.7

*Numbers may not total due to rounding



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP
May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 18 0f 26

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEARS 201%/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET

REGIONAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

REVENLES
User Charges
Cost Reimbursement JPA
Contract Cost Reimbursement
Interest Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES
Property Tax Revenues - Debi/Capital/Reserves
State Loans
Grants
Other Revenues
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Professional Foes and Services
Biosolids Recycling
Maleriaks & Supplies
Other Ppenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Constmection & Expansion (WIP)
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Principal

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFHRS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Debt Service
Operation suppont to GG for Non-Capital Projects
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OTT)

FUND BALANCE

Net Income (Loss)

Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30*

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Opcrating Contingics
Rehabilitation/Replcement
Debt Service
Sinking Fund

ENDING BALANCEAT JUNE 30

* Numbers may not tata due to rounding

201672017 20172018 2018/2013 101%/2020 202002021 202172032 20122023 202372024
PROJECTED | [PROVONKG FROPOSFD
ACTUAL ACTIAL ACTUAL BT BUDGEY FORECAST
$56,597 $62,144 $66,663 i {an $70365 $72,653 75,020 877466
3675 3981 3763 1164 42 4396 457 4755
i 64 & o 66 € ﬁﬁ P
536 965 1,600 SRS T 1300 1,200 1,300 1,500
$60,381 567,155 5712293 | a7ames §75959  §78315  SR0958 83,787
$9,549 59,549 $9,549 stesas §9,549 $9,549 $9,549 9,549
251 11,310 2239 5 0 0 o 0
11,780 3142 3011 i1 L135 0 [ 0
611 248 601 e 02 909 909 %
SI9470 524243 $15,400 ) (T RaT) $11,503 510,458 §10,458 510458
$32,335 28,115 32321 NS 335,261 $37433 $39,003 $40,495
11,048 7,544 7,787 T 6,425 4015 3940 5215
5329 5,806 §182 el 6266 6423 6584 6781
1,443 1,519 1,782 iuid 2015 2,080 214 2206
4,180 1880 4,186 ) 5013 5163 5318 5478
2750 3,587 3,667 a1 1226 439 4437 458
4007 404 41 atnd 4515 4651 4790 1934
2,159 197 2020 2ute 2064 2126 2190 2256
887 2621 371 4yt 411 e 4422 451
563,684 $59,710 565922 | Sanad $70020 70570 §72,831 $T6A44
$12,557 323,781 321754 | 321,047 6,72 $6,775 $10246
§12,557 $23,781 521,754 | 521,047 56,726 $6,775 510,246
816 @25 50 « $0 51 50 0
200 17 175 oy 641 20 597 5n
0 172 177 o m 71 814 857
3216 3325 §352 | iy §1,412 1412 S1412 51430
[S181) (51,826} {$5,020) (RS (511,010) (54,226) ($2,702) (82,011)
: 123 123 123 2,149
69 58) e (1307 @m0 o7ts)
o 5454 | ST 4755 1,879 2255 2,59
(5181 (32,475) (574) i37u2y G7409)  (52,502) (51,339} {81,263
$13,712 $5,113 $a09) ($12,335) ¥7.564 9,058 $4,862
53,012 71,724 76,337 65,900 53,574 61,137 70,195
$71,724 $76,537 §76,428 $53574  SG1,137  §70,195 §75,057
520,078 518,590 $20,720 $21931 822,038 22753 523,806
19,624 18,004 10,783 10783 10,783 10,783 10783
™ 1,204 1,412 1312 1,412 1430 1430
31,278 38,048 43313 19448 26,884 35228 8547
$71,724 $76,337 $76,428 $65,300 $53574 361137 §70,195 §75,057




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 19 0f 26

REVENLUES
Interest Revenue
Water Sales
TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt/Capital
Conneetion Fees
State Loans
Grants
Capital Contract Reimbursement
Other Revenues

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Enployment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fess
Chennicals
Professional Fees and Services
Office and Adminisirative expenses
Materials & Supplies
Other Bxpenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE

Financial Expenses

Interest

Principal

Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SFRVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Debt Service
Operation suppori
‘Water Connection Allocation

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVEBALANCESUMMARY
Operating Contingency
Capital Construction
Water Connection
Debt Service
FNDING BALANCEAT JUNE 30
* Numbers may not fotal due to rounding

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 and 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET

RECYCLED WATER FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2017/2018 2018/2019 2018/2019 20192020 2020/2021 202172022 2022723 2023/24
AMENDED PROJECTED = BROPOSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL __ BUDGET __ ACTUAL | BUDGET. BUDGET FORECAST

s371 77 57 55 5549 3945 $1230 $1360
16,878 15,890 15,890 181 16,752 19,408 20445 21,037
517,343 516467 516467 515,103 $19.701 520353 521,675 522,397
217 217 $2,170 5217 2170 217 217 82170
7,889 6416 6416 7.9:5 8032 8,025 8019 8,011
3,418 7,909 1,503 K153 5220 7240 2,469 23,100
2,164 6710 4,503 708 3750 1875 3,500 6,250
02 7 663 2075 70z 6824 7220 1473

12 0 b SN0 0 0 0 0
SI5855 S 23277 5 15255 'S 27345 § 19875 26134 43378 s 43004
$4,084 $4.248 $4416 .18 85,57 $5.701 55540 56,168
1,019 1,982 1,131 1.780 1.365 1,063 995 975
1,833 2,028 2512 21801 2885 2971 3,061 3,152

3 10 § 1 10 11 11 1

I ? 0 0 0 0 0 0

a1 884 685 066 63z 669 41 79

2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

154 203 252 19 174 185 199 216
728 934 oo | m L2 1,146 1,170 1197
8304 310293 59983 | 81743 $11.562 $11,750 512,121 512452
57,430 516,237 s8213 L g1z $23,860 $16,300 $23,305 544,000
7439516237 $8.213 b0 51827 323,800 516,300 $23,308 $44,000
51 © 53 5 53 9 % 5
2,715 2,657 2800 2657 2881 2846 2877 2577
5,159 5256 5256 5367 6232 6,625 7083 7381

9 3,000 30 | 500 3000 3,000 5,000 6,000
57875 510916 511059 | §11027 12116 12475 $14,963 515,961
(530) BLOS2) (51,020) (s8%) @20 13) (821 6139
2,397 2,400 2,400 2,300 2,542 2,540 2541 2,669
(464) (705 (680) (836) (755) (759) @17 (835}
(3%0) (1652) aesn, o ©50) (855) @) (316)
S1463 G1014) (§951) . (5845) 3816 3914 $1406 51384
SI04326  SIOBAT  SI51628 | 5440505 (57,086 16) 687261 $16,070.83 (8562871
24,09 35,135 35,135 SR 30i68] 41,056 3,970 40885 56916
$35135 536419 536,651 | SAT86 $33.970 540,845 556916 551287
$27678  HALN  HHL0 | 39 BE53H B91681 $4,040.19 $4,150.60
12,831 12,702 12,934 15511 A564 8,456 23284 16,947
9,548 12259 12259 12515 14478 16,59 17,130 17,462
5,988 3007 8027 5,116 5475 93963 9.961 912
535I135 536,41_9 $36,651 54]_:(_356 333270 $40,845 $56,216 351287




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP
May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019
Page 20 of 26

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEARS 2019/20 AND 2020/21 BIENNIAL BUDGET

RECHARGE WATER FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 @ 2Zoiv- 2020 20192020 2021/2022  2022/2023  2023/2024
PROJECTED | PROPUSID PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL CBthGLl BUDGET FORECAST
REVENLES
Cost Reimbursement from JPA $948 3864 $1,137 $1.237 $1.076 51,108 $1,141 - $L,175
Contract Cost reimbursement (10y 0 1,544 (&) 0 0 0 0
Interest Revenue 16 23 85 s 160 190 195 195
TOTAL REVENUES 5954 5888 52,766 STA25 $1,236 51,298 $1,336 $1,370
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Loans 30 $0 30 $L.250 $3.764 $143 30 30
Grants {4 4] 452 4 848 11521 0 0 0
Capital Contract Reimbursement L117 2,280 1,026 3A8 662 937 1,059 1,188
Other Revenues 0 25 a 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCHS $1,113  $2)305 §1,478 S0.665 $15,947 $1,080 $1,059 $1,188
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $565 $657 $596 653 8677 $718 $748 $777
Contract Work/Special Projects 353 25 1,544 13 1] 0 0 \]
Ttilities 82 @ 75 i 70 72 74 76
Operating Fees 5 7 12 12 8 8 8 3
Professional Fees and Setvices 801 591 1,171 934 859 885 911 939
Office and Administrative expenses 9 10 15 15 16 16 17 17
Expense Allocation 65 0 47 83 52 54 55 56
Matotials & Supplics €9 83 90 93 101 104 107 111
Other Expenses 15 0 Q {1 0 4] 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES $1.964 $1.471 $3,549 Sl._?;:: $1,782 $1,857 $1,921 $1,984
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Expansion/Construction $864 $1,645 $1,036 SFANK) $13,184 $290 $500 $750
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $864 $1.645 $1,036 S5.000 $13,184 $290 $500 $750
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses §73 $71 $68 67 %125 $63 $62 %51
Interest 95 148 245 461 430 327 49] 454
Principal 647 683 710 T34 76% 916 944 OB%
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 815 $902 $1,024 31367 51,324 $1,506 51,497 51,503
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Conttibution $399 $15 44 B 0 80 $10 §113
Debt Service 408 451 512 pid 662 694 688 690
Operation support 507 440 661 i3 707 749 780 809
Property Tax Transfer 68 25 1,000 (RS 5 p| 45 68
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 51381 $931 $2,227 | Sl $1374 $1466 51,523 $1,679
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) (3196) $105 $863 g $2,267 $191 . %0 50
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 3,337 3,140 3,246 4.ils 5414 7,681 7872 7,872
ENDING FUND BALANCEAT JUNE3(0* $3,140 $3,246 $4.108 3514 37,681 $7.872 $£7.872 $7,872
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Opemating Contingencies $1,978 $2,165 $1,183 5T $891 $928 $960 $992
Capital Expansion / Construction 300 500 1,659 2883 5245 5,398 5,367 5,335
Debt Service & Redemption 662 581 1,267 1,545 1545 1,545 1,545 1,545
ENDING BALANCEAT JUNE 30 53,140 $3,.246 $4,108 §5.414 $7,681 37872 $7.872 $7.872




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and

Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP
May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 21 of 26

IERCA
kWh
MEU
NC
NRW
0&M
R&R
RC
RMPU
RO
RP-1
RP-2
RP-3

RP-4

RP-5
RRWDS
RW
SBCFCD
SCADA
SRF
TCE
TYCIP
WWwW

Appendix Table Al: Acronyms

Acre Foot

Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project

Chino Basin Program

Chino Basin Water Master

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility

Capital Improvement Plan

Equivalent Dwelling Unit

Full Time Equivalent

Fiscal Year

Administrative Services Program

Groundwater Recharge

Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority

Kilowatt hour

Meter Equivalent Unit

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Program

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater

Operations & Maintenance

Replacement & Rehabilitation

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Program

Recharge Master Plan Update

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Program
Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Ontatio
Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Chino
Old Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Fontana
rebuilt into a recharge facility with 4 recharge basins or cells. .
Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Rancho
Cucamonga

Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Chino
Regional Recycled Water Distribution System

Recharge Water Program

San Bernardino County Flood Control District

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition

State Revolving Fund

Trichloroethylene

Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

Water Resources Program



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 22 of 26

Appendix Table A2: Key Assumptions for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Budget

Expenses and Other Uses of Funds

Revenues and Other Funding Sources

4,000 new wastewater connections per year
3.4 million volumetric EDU @ 0.25%
annual growth

Recycled Water Deliveries:
FY 2019/20 35,800 AF

3% average growth for O&M expenses
Eliminates vacancy factor in staffing to
support succession plan

Addition of several major construction
projects within the next two-year period

FY 2020/21 36,000 AF

4,700 and 4,630 new water connections
(MEU) for FY 2019/20 & FY 2020/21,
respectively

4% and 3% growth in property tax
receipts.

Property tax allocated to Regional Capital
fund remains at 65%, and “fixed amount”
allocation to Regional O&M, Recycled
Water, and Administrative Service funds,
based on FY 2016/17 budget amendment.
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) partialty
funded by low interest SRF loans and
grants

Leverage professional services to achieve
effective maintenance approach

Appendix Table A3: Wastewater Connection Fees

FY FY
2016/17 2017/18

FY FY
201819 201920
Projected  Projected
$6,624 $6,955
7/01/18 7/01/19
4,000 4,000

Rate Description FY

2015/16

Wastewater Connection Fee
Effective Date
Wastewater Connection Units

$5,415
1/01/16
4774

$6,009
1/01/17
5,155

$6,309
7/01/17
5,223

Appendix Table A4: Monthly EDU Sewage Rates

Rate Description FY FY FY FY. FY
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
EDU Volumetric Rate $15.89 $17.14 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00
Effective Date 10/01/15 7/01/16 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 23 of 26

Appendix Table AS: Recycled Water Rates
Rate Description FY FY FY FY Y

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019720
Projected  Projected

Direct Delivery/Acre Foot (AF) $350 $410 $470 $480 $490

Groundwater Recharge/Acre

Foot (AF) $410 $470 $530 $540 $550

Effective Date 10/01/15 7/01/16 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19

AF Deliveries 32,331 33,146 34,335 32,000 35,800
Appendix Table A6: Water Connection Fees

Rate Description FY FY FY Y FY

2015/16 2016117 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Projected Projected
Water Connection Fee i i

(for 5/8” and 3/4” meter size) $693 $1,455 $1,527 = 51,604 $1,684
Effective Date 1/01/16 1/01/17 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19
Meter Equivalent Units

(MEUs) 1,346 4,984 5,455 4,800 4,700

Appendix Table A7: Recycled Water Inter-Fund Loan Repayment Schedule

Inter Fund Loan Amount
Lonns Issued ($Millions) Repayment Schedule

| 2018/19 $3.0
Y 2007/08 N°D‘Re°m1;u‘z:stewat“ $9.0 2020/21-2021/22 $6.0
Total $9.0
| | 2022/23 $1.0
v 2007/08 Reg“’“al(‘;’gs)t;‘:;;“ Caprtal 30 2023/24-2024/25 $2.0
Total $3.0
2021/22 $3.0
Ly Non-Reclaimable Wastewater x
2000/10 (NRW) Fund 6.0 2022/23 $3.0

Total $6.0
2022/23 $1.0
2023/24 $5.0
2024/25 $4.5

Total $10.5

Grand Total $28.5 $28.5

Regional Wastewater Capital
Y 2014715 Improvement 10.5
(RC) Fund




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 24 of 26

Appendix Table A8: Major Projects in FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21

ry Yy
2019/20 2020/21 Total Ten-Year Budget
Proposed Proposed

Wastewater Capital Fund

Prajects

($Thousands)

RP-5
Expansion
CCWRF
Assets
Management 2,700 1,020 23,220
and

Improvements

Purchase

Existing Solar 0 7,500 7,500
Installation

RP-1

Headworks

Primary and 5,290 588 5,878
Secondary
Upgrades
RP-1
Disinfection
Pump
Improvements
RP-1 Flare
Improvements
RP-1 Mixed
Liquor
Return
Pumps

Total
Regional
Capital Fund $17,309  $20,364 $387,282
Major

Projects

$4,900 $6,790 $338,270

1,197 2,086 5,342

1,050 2,380 4,900

2,172 0 2,172

Wastewater Operations Fund

RP-1
Mechanical
Restoration
| Upgrades
RP-4 Influent
Screen 2,850 2,850
Replacement
RP-1 Primary
Effluent

$8,855 $1,000 $9,855

2,660 2,660




Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 25 0of 26

F'k": FY
201920 202021 Total Ten-Year Budget
Proposed Proposed

Projects

{ $Thousands)

Conveyance

Improvement

SCADA

Enterprise 2,000 3,500 8,500
System

RSS Haven
Avenue
Repair &
Replacement
Digester 6 and
7 Roof 1,500 2,800 4,300
Repairs

RP-4 Primary

Clarifier 1,150 5,200 7,130
Rehabilitation

Total

Regional

Operations $22,965 $17,550 $47,445
Fund Major

Projects

2,000 4,000 6,000

Recycled Water Fund

RW
Connections
to City of
Pomona
RW
Connections 1,000 18,500 31,300
to JCSD

Baseline

RWPL 5,730 5,730
Extension

RP-11158

RMPU 4,672 4,672
Upgrades
1158 East
Reservoir Re-
Coating and
Painting
Napa Lateral 1,605 1,605
Total

Recycled $16,007  $22,700 $125,507
Water Fund

2,000 3,000 80,000

1,000 1,200 2,200



Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for FY's 2019/20 and 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, and
Recycled Water, and 2020 TYCIP

May 23, 2019/June 6, 2019

Page 26 0of 26

=, —
2019/20 2020/21 Total Ten-Yoar Budeet
Proposed  Proposed
Recharge Water Fund

Projects

($Thousands)

RMPU

Construction 5,000 9,750 14,790
Costs

Lower Day

Basin RMPU 3,404 3,404
Improvements

Total

Recharge $5,000 $13,154 $18,194
Water Fund

TOTAL

MAJOR $61,281  $73,768 $578,428
PROJECTS




Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 22, 2019

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Recycled Water Capital Program Approach

This is an information item regarding the approach to the Recycied Water (RW) Capital Program, in response to the
request from the Regional Technical Committee on March 28 and April 25, 2019.

Current Budget/TYCIP Process: [EUA presents through its Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan and the biennial
budget process the capital construction project costs forecast for 10 years. The {EUA Rate study’s forecast term is
extended to 20+ years. Following that process, as feasibility studies are completed, and viable projects are identified,
the capital construction projects are presented 1o the Regional Committees and the IEUA Board for consideration
before any formal agreements are executed. Initial feasibility studies for the JCSD and Pomona/MVWD were
completed in 2015 and 2017; however, formal agreements have not been initiated for the two proposed interties.
As funding and water supply opportunities for the region arise, such as the Chino Basin Program, the projects will be
re-evaluated to refine benefits for the IEUA’s member agencies and the Chino Basin and presented to the various
governing bodies for consideration.

During the May 22, 2019 IEUA Water Managers Meeting, focused questions were raised based on materials
presented to the Technical Committee in March and April. Reference is made to April Technical Committee Memo
“Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2019/20 and 2020/21 for the Regional Wastewater, Recycled

Water, and Recharge Water Funds”, Appendix Table A8, p.22. An excerpt of the table highlighting recycled water
projects is below.

Appendix Table AB: Major Projects in FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21

Projects FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 Total Ten Year
(SThousands) ‘Proposed Proposed Budget
Recycled Water Fund
RW Connections to City of Pomona 2,000 3,000 80,000
|_RW Connections to JCSD 1,000 18,500 31,300 |
Baseline RWPL Extension 5,730 5,730
RP-1 1158 RMPU Upgrades 4,672 4,672
1158 East Reservoir Re-Coating and Painting 1,000 1,200 2,200
MNapa Lateral 1,605 1,605
Total Recycled Water Fund $16,007 522,700 $125,507

The projects were alsc presented in March to the Technical Committee as an attachment titled “TYCIP Update List
of Projects Attachment 2.pdf”. For ease of explanation, information from both tables are combined and presented
below.

Page Z| 2



Projec RAmE

RW Pomona 2M 3M M
EN16060

RW ICSD M  185M 11.8M
EN16065

Total 3M  21.5M  14.8M
Intercanngctions

18M

ism

40M

40M

10.5M

10.5M

- 80M

- 313 M

1113 M

The main topic that was discussed was if the current biennial budget’s forecast of the entire $111.3M for the JCSD
and Pomona recycled water interconnections in the two-year budget with completion by 20/21 was needed for
inclusion in the current budget, and if they should only be considered as part of the Chino Basin Program
implementation.

Although the total project for the two RW interconnection projects are $111.3M, the two-year budget for the
projects are $24.5M (159/20 and 20/21). it should also be noted that the above table shows total project costs but
does not highlight funding sources (such as cost shares and project dependency on grants, etc.). For clarification, the
funding assumptions for the above referenced projects are as follows, which are used in the proposed FY 19/20 — FY
20/21 budget’s fund report calculations.

Project Name | Project | (EUAShare®* External Funding® |
RW Pomona, EN16060 S80M S72M
RW JCSD, EN16065 $31.3 M $15M $16.3M
Total Interconnections $111.3M $23M $88.3M

*External funding could range from agreement terms with cost shares, grants, and SRF loans. The above presented projects
time frame for implementation, depending on the funding sources, range from 10 to 20 years.

** Project progression is contingent upon term sheet and subsequent agreement development before moving into
design/construction phases.

It should also be noted that the Recycled Water interconnection projects are listed'in the TYCIP to ensure that
when funding opportunities arise the projects are eligible to compete.

Page2 | 2



A_______

Fiscal Years 2019/20 & 2020/21 Regional Wastewater, Recycled
Water and Recharge Water Programs Biennial Budget
and
FY 2020-2029 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

Y Christina Valencia
L ‘lnlandEm ire Utilities Agency May 2019

= A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
e Sz L T




Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP)
Fiscal Years 2020 - 2029

Changes since last review

« $921 million planned over the next 10 years
— 68% or $626 million, planned between 2020 — 2024

« Decrease of ~$3M over preliminary $924M TYCIP

— Chino Basin Program annual budget adjustment

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
ICIPAL WATER IS’

( A MUNK WATER DISTRICT 2
" — i3a L T

i



Proposed TYCIP $921M

—

Nearly 68% planned over the first five years

, $250
g RP-5 Expansion .
= ® ° RP-1 Capacity Recovery
$200 ==
Lald = * °
$150 _
$100 i 1
) . . | = = -
. HE = = B
FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029
a Regional Wastewater Recycled Water Other Programs
Q_ ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency 3

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

.



Proposed TYCIP (FYs 2020 — 2029)

by Program and Funding Sources —

Proposed Funding Sources $921M
Program TYCIP Grant
($ Millions) $45 . 5%
Regional Wastewater Capital $513 \
Recycled Water %204
Regional Wastewater Operations &
- $108
Maintenance .
Debt,
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater $31 $455
Water Resources $25 49%
Recharge Water $26
Administrative Services $14
Total $921

+/- Tolals may not add due to rounding

. Inland Empire Utilities Agency
- h

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
e WA



Wastewater Capital Fund
Total Sources and Uses of Funds

$76 Million
w  $160
=
2
= Restricted resanves 10
S 5120 suppant fulure CIP cosls
$80
PR R T L
Property tax
$40 Connaction fees
S0
FY 2019/20 FY 2019/20
Expenses Revenues

m Capital Projects
1 Debt{Grant Proceeds

& Operating Expenses
Non-Operating Revenue

(\ infand Empire Utilities Agency 5

A A_.!UNIC!FAI. WATER DISTRICT

$155 Million

rhgieittitis
L o e f
AL

RP-5 Financing

Projscts

Propetty tamn
Conneclion feas
FY 2020/21 FY 2020/21
Expenses Revenues
Debt Service Operating Reveriue

® Net Transfer Reserves

i Major Projects

!« RP-5 Expansion
« CCWREF Asset Management
+ RP-1 Flare improvements



Wastewater Operations Fund

Total Sources and Uses of Funds

g 9120 $96 Million
o)
=
580 RER Projacis-
$40 O&M Expennns
S0
FY 2019/20
Expenses

® Operating Expenses
= Reserves

(\ iniand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
i MR T

Use of ressrves
tosuppon
capltal projects

EDUY Monthly

raion

FY 2019/20
Revenues

= Capital Projects
' Operating Revenue

$100 Million

R&R Frofocta

EDU Monthly
O&M Exponscs rates

FY 2020/21 FY 2020/21
Expenses Revenues
Debt Service # Net Transfer

Non-Operating Revenue » Debt/Grant Proceeds
] Ma]oi' ;;'oje:ts
« RP-1 Mechanical Restoration
* RP-4 Influent Screen Replacement
* SCADA Enterprise System



Wastewater Operations Fund

Cost of Service/EDU | | —

Adopted Multi-Year Rates $/Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU)
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 201819 2019/20
$15.89 $17.17 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00

$25

$20

$15

$10

$5

SEE Actual 2016117  Actual 201718 Actual 2018/19 Projected 2018/20 Forecast

—Adopted EDU Rate

COS of Adoptad FY 15/16 Rates - O&M £ COS Actual and Projected - O&M

infand Empire Utilitles Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

. \ =mCOS of Adopted FY 15/16 Rates - R&R mesn COS Actual and Projected - R&R

e



Recycled Water Fund |
Total Sources and Uses of Funds

480 $49 Million $49 Million
[4]
=
2
S $60
wsisah it Debt/Grant
W
$40 Dal:lt Sarvice proceeds REbRSa Debt/Grant Proceeds
c Pmpetrty t:x Properiy tax
onneclion Teas G ction ¥
szo Flﬂ][ltll. ONNSCIION Y828
Recycled Watar ; Recycled Water -
Sales . Sales
S 0 Q&M Expanses
FY 2019/20 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FY 2020/21
Expenses Revenues Expenses Revenues
= Operating Expenses = Capital Projects Debt Service
= Net Transfer “ Reserves = Operating Revenue

Major Projects

* Baseline Recycled Water Pipeline Exiension

* Recycled Water Interiies Pomona/JCSD

* RP-1 1158 Recycled Water Pump Station Upgrades

(\ intand Empire Utilities Agency
8

A MUNICII’AI. WATER DISTRICT



Recycled Water Fund
Cost of Service/Acre Foot (AF)

Adopted Mu!ti»‘t’éar Rates $/Acre-Foot (AF)

201516 2016117 201718 2018/19 2019/20
Effective Date 10/01/15 7/0 1/1 6 770117 7/01/18 7/01/19
Direct Delivery $350 $410 $470 $480 $490
Groundwater
Rechargs $410 $470 $530 $540 $550
$700
$600
, $603
$500
)
© $400
" $300
LL
<
$200 35,800
$100
$0 . , ! .
201516 2016/17 2017/18 201819 2019/20
mmCOS Adopted 15/16 Rates wn COS Actual —Adopted Recycled Wtr Rate

L\ Intand Empire Utilities Agency

T A MUNICIFAL WATER DASTRICT

gl
e 9

9



Recharge Water Fund

Major Capital Projects -
Project Name FY 2019/20 | FY 2020/21 IEUA CBWM*
($ Millions) Proposed | Proposed | Cost Share | Cost Share
: $0.7

Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) 0% 100%
Lower Day Basin - RMPU Improvements 3.4 0% 100%
Groundwater Infrastructure Replacement 0.1 100% 0%

Total Capital Projects | $5.0 $13.2 -

*CBWM: Chino Basin Watermaster

L\ Infand Ermpire Utllities Agency

.ﬁ MUNICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT




Review and Approval Timeline

IEUA ' Regional Regional
Month : IEUA Board Technical Policy
Committee . ‘
|  Committee Committee

June 06/12 06/19

L\ Inland Empire Utilitles Agency
r

| A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



_=___
Operations Division
Semi-Annual Update

L‘i Chander Letulle, Manager of Operations & Maintenance

_Intand Empire Utilities Ager
A_ggﬂlf;lm:rmunmnlé:q May/June 2019

i T




10

Total Recordable Injuries by Calendar Year

(\ Inland Empire Utilltes Agency

A MUNICIFAI. WATER DISTRICY

2

YD

+

w

(L%

Number of Recordable Injuries

Y

0

Number of
Employees

Recordable Injuries by Location

ECY1l7 WCY18 mYTD1S

CCWRF  RP4 RP5 IERCF
145 60 2 3 11 24 26 6



Permit Compliance

+ National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES)

+ Southern California Air Quality
Management District (AQMD)
— RP-1 Flare

« Sanitary Sewer System
— Preserve Lift Station

( . Inland Empire Utilities Agency 3
77 A MUNICIPAL WATESR DISTIICT

1 rmnar——



Emergency Responses

- —eeeeER

4/27/201 9

40 year old 30” TP-1 outfall in the City of Chino

» The leak was caused by a damaged gasket at one of the
pipe joints

- All of the flow was contained in an adjacent basin

* Repaired and placed back into service on 4/29/2019

5/9/2019

» 30" Bickmore Avenue pipeline in the City of Chino

* The leak was caused by a damaged saddle on a service
lateral

« All of the flow was contained on site
* Repaired and placed back into service on 5/10/2019

=1 :
‘ \ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNIC PAL WA'I'EII DISTRICY

et a2



IERCF Compost Screening Replacement

+ Replacement of end-of-life screen
(12 years)
« Project completed April 2019

« Stainless steel or coated for
corrosion protection

* Increased production and
reliability

« Began daily operations May 6,
2019

-
( B\ intand Empire uritiies Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
__M"{: S e -







RP4/ IER?F Ene(g:.th 50] Q‘clgt_

Producing full power

1.5 MW of Batteries at RP4
1.5 MW of Solar at IERCF
Guaranteed Annual Savings: $87,500
Solar production: 189,277 kWh

......

A MLINICHPA WATER DISTRICT

y
(‘ Inland Empire Utilites Agericy
2 L s
o et



Chino | Desalter Winter Maintenance Shutdown 2019

S Rt & vl S

® s
(\ Indand Cropire Utilities Ag ;
A MUMICIPAL WALER TSR .
I E |



Recently Completed Projects

RP-1 Headworks & RP-4 Trident Filter RP-4 SCADA
Primary Upgrades Rehab Project Migration Project

I Pl T
= 1 =
Bl

L\; inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT O Q

o
e



Integrated Systems Services (ISS)

Personal data for 1,000 pensioners accessed from OC Sanitation District

District officials said they are 'working with the parties involved to fully understand the situation and the data breach’

By TONY SAAVEDRA | tsaavedra@scng.com and TERI SFORZA | tsforza@scng.com | Orange County Register
PUBLISHED: March 11, 2019 at 6:33 pm | UPDATED: March 11, 2019 2t 8:12 pm

tEUA Phishing Report

"I“n.-l

20
E =s
=
gzo
=
215
=
-_
TOr

. i il _B- 0000 b

% & 8 = g&%‘%i‘?ﬁgéésﬁg&-gﬁg?ﬁééﬁg

arh 2rwd Anck dth ist 2l Srd axhe Adst

2016 2017 2018 2019

(\ iniand Empire Utllitles Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 10

et ST W 2T



Integrated Systems Services (ISS)
Energy Reports

Energy - RP1 April 2019

R°1 Power Usaga (kivh) Congumed Consumed /
J— Salrce Ueage ] Praduced Produced
B = (k) illullh} (ki
High 42312019 78.824 &4/2019 6:45 AM 3,7e8
SCE Low 41472019 58,239 412019 11:59 PM 2,58t
Avg 68,356 2,874
High 4102015 3962 42019 11:30 AM 429
Low 41672019 B47 41112019 11:59 PM 0
£ o Solar
hvg 2,816 151
High AMTI2013 75,980 4472019 4217
Comba Low 41412019 62,007 4202019 0
EEE (SCE+Solar)
SCE - Solar
i : L L L L (KWvh) b {KWWh)
BRI ’ TR R TR

RS LU ket AFTOE

nEiE T e

RP Splariivn T RP SGE

(\ inland Empire Utilites Agency

" A MUNICTPAL WATER DISTRICT 1

o



INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



FY 2017/18
Recycled Water Reconciliation

() Inland Empire Utilities Agency Eddie Lin
A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
May 2019



FY 2017-18 Base Entitlement Allocation

- e

> Entitlement allocation is Agency’s
% of total EDUs (previous FY)

: ; Entitlement Base S
Contracting EDU's All ; : Pro-rata
ocation |Entitlement - .
Agency FY 2016-17 (%) (AF) Share » Base Entitlement calculated from
65D % allocation and total RW
Chino 352470  10.7% 5,717 1,446 produced
Chino Hills 296,004 9.0% 4,801 1,214
T— g%-ggg fg;:f T » GWR Share calculated from %
oniana ot e US/tDI7A gyl = H
Montclair 142,780 439, 2316 586 allocation and total RW recharged
Ontario 721,477 21.9% 11,703 2,960
Upland 312,221 9.5% 5,064 1,281 »FY 2017-18 Total RW produced:
TOTAL: 3,293,156 100% 53,418 13,510 93,418 AF

= RW recharged: 13,510 AF

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2



Exceeding Base Entitlement

- ——R

Resolution No. 2016-6-17

» Options for replacing water: City of Chino

i Offer stored water in the Chino » Temporary base entitlement of 8,324 AF
Groundwater Basin through June 30, 2023

ii. Acquire another agency’s unused = |f current base entitlement exceeded but
entitlement below 8,324 AF, only new customers

jii. Pay surcharge rate (MWD rate - charged
IEUA GWR rate) for exceedance = GWR share also curtailed and redistributed
= Any surcharge paid is reallocated to to CAs

CAs below base entitlement

( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
_af A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

»W



RW / GWR Reconciliation

Fiscal Year 2017-18 RW Usage and Base Entitlement

15,000
14,000
13,000
12,600
11,000
19,000
£ 5,000
i 8,500
b 7,000 - |
‘f'-’é 6,000
g 5,500
4,000
3,500 —
2,600 i
+,000
_ ‘0 Ching Chin;;ljl's Fontana ‘M;n_tc-'air' Ao Upland
Chino GWR Redistriauted (AF} g 193 539 417 93 0 203
B GWR Pro-rata Share (A7) 1,446 1,214 3,396 2,628 586 2,960 1,281
I RW Direct Use [AF) 6,481 1,857 1,262 38 318 9,653 695
O Base Entitlement (AF) 5,717 4,801 13,426 10,390 2,318 11,703 5,064
Inland Empire Utilitizs Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4



Fiscal Year 20017-18 RW Usage and Base Entitlement

Acrc-feet per Year
=]
=

" Chino
® Chino GWR Radistributed (A7) 0
B GWR Pro rata Share {AF) g
% RW Direct Use (AF) 6481
‘DRevised Base Entitlement (AF)* 5,717

Inland Empire Utiities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

B

Chino Hills VWD Fontana Montdlair Ontario
193 539 417 93 0 203
1,214 3,396 2,628 586 2,960 1,281
1,857 1,262 158 318 9,653 695
2,301 12,516 10,350 7,316 12,613 5,064
5



Final FY 2017-18 GWR Invoice

Redistributed | Chino GWR

Total Revised

CT;;;{:;”Q FY zEn?llél-guw Al]giﬁon Rediﬁ:uted | GWF{‘ fF';mS
(%) (AF)

Chine 352,470 . - -
Chino Hills 296,004 13.3% 193 1,407
CVWD 827,680 37.3% 539 3,935
Fontana 640,523 28.9% 417 3,045
Montclair 142,780 6.4% 93 679
Ontario 721,477 0.0% 0 2,960
Upland 312,221 14.1% 203 1,484

TOTAL 3,293,156 100% 1,446 13,510

inignd Erypive Utifitles Agency
A RUNICIPAL WATER DISTANCT

N

W



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3A



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
m
Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, June 6, 2019
4:00 p.m.
Location
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Boardroom

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Cali

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment
Changes/Additions/Deletions to the Agenda
1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action Items
A. Meeting Minutes for May 2, 2019
B. Mechanical Restoration and Upgrades Construction Contract Award
C. Biennial Regional Programs Budget and TYCIP

3. Informational ltems
A. Operations Division Update
B. Legislative Update

4. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Report
B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
C. IEUA Rate Study Workshop #2

5. Other Business
A. |[EUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — August 1, 2019



Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
June 6, 2019
Page 2 of 2

6. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted to the IEUA Website at www.ieua,org and
posted in the foyer at the Agency's main office at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA, on
Thursday, May 30, 2018.

Laura Mantilla



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3B



| 1 service Area

Legend

0 Unincorporated [

[Fontana (Mar 2019) (222257
| S m—]

| ¥y
P
e
- -
e =
P
-
i bl
:
-
R
3 =
=

Cucamonga Valley Water District (Mar 2019)

i —

reTrwwes 3

A
EDU (YTD) v roamas e
g - L. ;
Residential == A S SR | S
R S | i H o—"!n._.-.A“,ﬂ‘.‘nis‘. -
1.0-10.0 3 A
| @ : o RN IS . i mm 8
»10.0 " 3 o M o ¥ pet=ry v Jembls '.nll-'r.'. " _f d
O . - ol RS TOTAL_EDU’BY WAST! EWATE“R' f i
Cammercial - = . CONNECTION-TYPE (YTD)
1 o <=1.0 == e Sk
ekl W
® 1.0-100
’ L T F N Fimgiied
>10.0 farfrectey &jeses  Resdumel | Sxe—mures) eyl == Tkt
. NN el (RO — e
Industrial i es i a2 %A
o ==10 £8 [1] ] b LLrE
137 7] o =6 752
[ ® 10-100 253 8 0 2 2
[F & 2 % a8y
3 . >10.0 - 6T 7] z 7] 7c
= : X i35 [ [ 182 4.2
7 - 1546 a7 3 T 5,39
-HALF MILE ?RlD: TOTAL EDU’s (YTD) .
J N (-3 2y .5 19) =t o
6-:08.1--45-30 25 75% . NS = Mites
R L.~ . N L e e =i i — ¥ i
: ToRrome z T Ccamenga e - 5
= =T j 7 ot —ir ‘ s e e
g, e Feed o1 e I . i i M&htclalr™ - . nt
it E-4 = . -~ i ; B
o ‘i‘ ¥ '_-'“ ""“"“‘-‘*" : B s & "('Mar 2019, ""E H 2 = .
- . e § o E - i P
At - E rEraenk skt & g
Wik 2 | i ] "bm - - £
"_g | :.‘ SHina HEM - o

" — N 1 .
.§ e Py ‘.5 § SRR ¢ 3 2R i = b
iChinoHills . i hino .«{ | Ontario -
| (Mar2019) « .~ - L A ] B 7 o [Mar2019) 1 i =i 1




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3C



TOTAL ALL PLANTS
‘Influent: 48.0 MGD

Delivered: 27.9 MGD
Percent Delivered: 58 %

Gl st wr
i

T 1630 Zone

T i ik 3 L
| Delivered 8.3 MGD B =t _ = T
L W > ARy P : ] )

f Delivered: 11.0 MGD | 2

— AR

CCWRF
6.0 MGD.
5

e =
"

" RP-5

| Delivered: 26 MGD | &
' - 2B T i I . Groundwater Recharge
: Chino - = Storm/Local Runoff: 0.5 MGD 45 AFM

i Imported Water {MWD): 6.7 MGD 618 AFM | |

SAWCo Transfers: 4.1 MGD 380 AFM | |

Recycled Water:  11.7 MGD_ 1,078 AFM
Total: 23.0 MGD 2,121 AFM

800 Zone _ = L Creek Discharges

Prado Park (001): 2.8 MGD 258 AFM
RP-1(002): 11.7 MGD 1,077 AFM |
RP-5 (003} 4.6 MGD 424 AFM ||
CCWRF{004): 1.0 MGD 92 AF
Total:

2.6 MGD ;




Racycled Water Rech Deliverias / Plan - April 201% {Acre-Feet)

- Month FY Ta Date -
Basin A48 HT-AN3  AMANZ0 AT AR Actuat | Deflveries are draft until reportad as final.

Ely 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 1382 i —
Ban N 0.0 oD 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 308 T

Hickory 0.0 00 DO 0.0 00 0.0 188

Tumer1 &2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | 547

Tumer 344 Y 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 ]

8th Street 82.7 87.1 70.9 120.0 30.3 380.0 2159

Brocks 48.0 56.5 58.7 83.7 21.7 265.6 924

RP3 114 65 0.0 0.0 0.0 179 1148

Declez 228 48 212 45.5 115 105.6 1399 = Gl
Victoria 714 81.4 558 787 236 310.9 1253

San Sevaine 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 4

Total 234.1 215.3 2156 3278 B7.1 1,080.0 0 9,318 1105 AF previous FY to day actual_

1,800 = - ity e

—_ 1 W FY 2016/17

a 1,600
E | FY2017/18
g 1w @ FY 2018/19
.2 P

g 1,200
< J

E 1,000
S e

e 800

=

[CHE s »]

= :

T 00

0 |
July ‘18 August  September October November December 'l January'19  February March April May June 19
14,000 I
—FY 2016/17

12,000

f

—FY 2017/18
ssmaFY 2018/19

]
]
(=]

8,000

Total RW GWR Delivertes (acre-feet)

— -
6,000 ;é
4,000 /:
2,000 = —
0 - t
o 30 61 91 122 152 183 213 243 274 ELT] 335 365

Days Into Fiscal Year



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3D



AB 252

FEETITTI—

Sponsored by WateReuse

Recycled Water: raw water and

B Updates terminology related to potable reuse in order to promote 2 better unerstandlng of

Quirk groundwater augmentation the various types of reuse. . SuppBrt
AR 405 Rubia Sales and use taxes: exemption: water  Chemicals used in the treatment of drinking water are already exempted from sales tax. This Subport
treatment bill woutd also exempt from sales tax chemicals related to wastewater treatment and PP
) recycled water treatment. Estimated to save |IEUA $75K/year. ez o
Support
AB533 Holden Income taxes: exclusion: turfremoval  This bill would exclude from gross income any amount received as a rebate, voucher, or other
water conservation program financial incentive issued by a water service provider for turf removal before January 1, 2024. MWD Coalition Letter
3/21/19 ——
. e x Would appropriate $9.25 million from the General Fund to the Department of Water
heric R 0 . , .
AB 557 Wood Atmosp e,'c rvers Rese.arch Mitigation Resources in Fiscal Year 2019/20 to operate the Atmospheric Rivers: Research, Mitigation, Support
and Climate Forecasting Program ) X
and Climate Forecasting Program.
il data and oth:
Public Records; utility customers: Would allow a local agency to share utility usage data an er personal customer
AB 654 Rublo informatlon with another governmental agency for sclentific, educatfonal, or research Support
disclosure of personal information N ;
purposes and maintain that data as confidential.
Oppose
AB 1194 Frazier Sacramento - San Joaquin Delta: Delta ~ Would increase the membership of the Delta Stewardship Council to 13 members, including
Stewardshlp Council 11 voting members and 2 nonvoting members. MWD Coalition Letter
e 3/28/19
. Would establish labeling requirements and performance standards for wet wipes so that
AB 1672 Bloom RSt ShRling:ifiustisbleTpodicts Calffornlans will know whether a product can be discarded safely by their plumbing. Support Sponsor=dibyICASA
e - . - Oppose
This bill would add requirements to the Government Code that would significantly and
SB 204 Dodd State Water Project: Contracts unnecessarily delay any action on California WaterFix moving forward and would increase MWD Coalition Letter
costs to Implement the project by creating excesslve delays in the contracting process. 3/6/19
. . - ] . . Oppose
SB 307 Roth Water Conveyance: use of facility with  Would impose additional state environmental review by unrelated agencies on a project that
unused capach has already undergone environmental review under the California Envirenmental Quallty Act.
pacity L Qualtty At 161 Letter 3/28/19
idati - i |
SB414  Caballero  Small System Water Authority Act of 2019 Would promote the voluntary consuhd_atlon of smaller, .non compliant water agencles with Sponsored by Eastern MWD and
compliant water agencies. CMUA
_ Bill seeks to reuse 50% of all wastewater discharged to the ocean by 1/1/2030 and 95% of all Oppose Unless
. 332__ L Oceaanlscharge discharged wastewater by 1/1/2040. Amended
Would establish a Fund to collect moneys from the General Fund. Interest earnings from the
SB 669 Caballero Safe Drinking Water Trust Fund are to be used by the Trust to assist chronically noncompliant water systems in need of Sponsored by ACWA and CMUA

financial assistance,




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3E



REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
PRETREATMENT SUBCOMMITTEE

May 7, 2019
1:30 PM
IEUA HQ Building A, Chaffey Conference Room
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 81710

Minutes

Members Present
RubenValdez.....................cooiii City of Chino
TereWorsham................... e, CvwbD
JermyPerez.......oo City of Fontana
NicoledeMoet............coooi i, City of Montclair
Michael Birmelin............cocceiiiiiii s City of Ontario
Craig Proctor............ooc oo IEUA

Others Present
KenTam.............oii e IEUA
Michael Barber....................cccoiiee i IEUA

1. Introductions
Introductions of those present were given.

2. Informational ltems & Updates

a. Tech Meeting Report

¢ The Regional Technical Committee approved the contract amendment with
Kearns and West for the Regional Contract Facilitation.

* The Regional Technical Committee approved the City of Fontana regional
connection F-31 and the CVWD regional connection CW-19.

b. Treatment Plants

RP-1/RP-4:

o RP-4 met all the NPDES requirements during the months of December 2018
through March 2019.



RP-5:

» RP-5 met all the NPDES requirements during the months of December 2018
through March 2019.

CCWREF:

o CCWRF met all the NPDES requirements during the months of December 2018
through March 2019.

Agency-wide:

« The Agency-Wide 12-month running average TDS for the months of November
2018 through March 2019 was a high of 490 mg/L, which did not exceed the 550
mg/L Agency-wide 12-month running average limit.

* The Agency-wide 12-month running average incremental increase between
secondary effluent and water supply TDS for the months of November 2018
through March 2019 was a high of 203 mg/L, which did not exceed the 250 mg/L
Agency-wide 12-month running average limit.

Collections System:

¢ On March 10, 2019, a Category 2 sanitary sewer overflow (SSO) occurred due to a
power failure at the recently completed Preserve Lift Station. Based on visual
observation and sampling the estimated 66,275-gallon spill did not reach the waters
of the State.

Recycled Water:

e On March 4, 2019 at 11:20 a.m., a contractor performing demolition work at the RP-
1 1158 pressure zone recycled water pump station caused a release of
approximately 300,000 gallons of recycled water to the Cucamonga Creek. The
recycled water began discharging to the Cucamonga Creek at 11:25 a.m. and was
stopped by 11:55 a.m.

¢ No agricultural runoff events were reported to IEUA by member agencies during the
months of December 2018 through March 2019.

¢. Pretreatment Programs

American Beef Packers in the City of Chino was issued a Notice of Non-
Compliance for exceeding the permitted local daily limit for TDS by Summation in
February. Results of industries investigation found that chemical dosing pumps
were incorrectly set by operators. Corrective actions included securing chemical
pumps to allow only Chemco representatives access to adjust pump settings.
Resampling was conducted and results indicated compliance. No further action
required.



Evolution Fresh in the City of Rancho Cucamonga was issued a Notice of
Violation and Order for Corrective Action (NOV/OCA) and Order to Show Cause
in February for exceeding the permitted local daily limit for TDS by Summation in
November and December. A compliance meeting was held with industry.
Results of industries investigation found the conductivity meter out of calibration
and CIP dosing levels 2-3 times higher than recommended by chemical vendor.
Corrective actions were implemented. Subsequent monitoring for TDS indicated
compliance.

Forbes Industries in the City of Ontario was issued a Notice of Violation and
Order for Corrective Action for failing to conduct self-monitoring for TDS by
Summation for the period October through December. Results of industries
investigation found that due to a staffing change, the sampling was inadvertently
missed. Resampling was conducted and results indicated compliance. No further
action required.

Nestle Waters North America in the City of Ontarioc was issued a Notice of
Violation and Order for Corrective Action for exceeding the permitted local daily
limit for TDS by Summation in December and for failure to notify IEUA within 24
hours of becoming aware of the violation. Results of industries investigation was
inconclusive. Resampling was conducted for TDS and results indicate
compliance. No further action required.

Schlosser Forge Company in the City of Rancho Cucamonga was issued a
Notice of Violation and Order for Corrective Action in February for failing to
properly operate and maintain pretreatment equipment. Results of industries
investigation found the pH recirculation valve not functioning nor communicating
with the PLC. The valve was replaced and connection to the PLC re-established.
A reinspection by IEUA confirmed the valve is operating as designed. No further
action required.

Sun Badge in the City of Ontario was issued a Notice of Violation and Order for
Cormrective Action for failing to conduct self-monitoring for TDS by Summation for
the period October through December. Results of industries investigation found
Sun Badge failed to notify its contract laboratory of the new sampling
requirement. This matter has been corrected. Resampling was conducted and
results indicated compliance. No further action necessary.

Wing Lee Farms (WLF) in the City of Chino (City) was issued Notices of Non-
Compliance (NNC) for discharging wastewater in excess of its maximum daily
discharge limit for flow in November, December, January and February, for
failure to respond to the NNC, and for operating its clarifier beyond its rated
capacity. WLF responded to the NNC stating it is in the process of applying for a
Supplemental Conditional Use Permit (SCUP) from the City. As part of that
process, WLF is proposing to install an additional clarifier, lift station, equalization



tanks, effluent flow meter and monitoring station. WLF has requested an increase
in wastewater capacity and agreed to lower production until the capacity issue is
resolved. As a result of the repeated violations, the City will be issuing an
Enforcement Compliance Schedule Agreement.

3. Discussion ltems

a. Dental Amalgam Rule

IEUA updated the committee on the status of the inventory list of active dental
offices. The one-time dental compliance certification forms have been mailed to
442 dental offices within the IEUA service area. To date, IEUA and the member
agencies have received 164 completed forms representing 38% return rate. The
committee discussed following up with the dental offices that have been non-
responsive. |IEUA reguested that the member agencies continue providing
information on any new dental facilities that locate within their service area and
providing copies of completed certifications to IEUA.

b. CASA Study Non-Residential Site Sampling Update

IEUA provided an update on the CASA non-residential sampling program study.
IEUA is requesting the member agencies assist IEUA in identifying potential
commercial site locations within the IEUA service area where the discharge can
be isolated and monitored for flow and strength. The types of commercial sites
that IEUA is interested in collecting data includes full service and fast food
restaurants, hotel, bakery, school, supermarket, car wash, laundromat, fitness
center and hospital. The need for water consumgption data for the selected sites
was also discussed including the possibility of obtaining AMI data. If sites are
identified that meet these criteria, they will be provided to CASA and Carollo
Engineering to include in the study.

c. Grease Haulers — Disposal Issues

The committee discussed the recent concerns expressed by grease hauling
companies as to the lack of disposal sites. It appears that several of the larger
disposal facilities are no longer accepting grease. The member agencies will
investigate this issue further to see if this is an isolated issue or a more
widespread problem.

d. Public Qutreach - Disposable Wipes

IEUA gave a brief update on the SSO at the Preserve Lift Station. As the SSO
was attributed in part to a large amount of debris, primarily disposable wipes, it
was suggested the committee may want to consider conducting public outreach



on what not to flush to the sewer system. IEUA will provide outreach materials to
the committee for future discussion.

e. SCAP Pretreatment Committee Meeting Update

IEUA provided an update on the SCAP Pretreatment Committee meeting. Key
topics discussed included the recent pretreatment compliance audits being
conducted throughout Southern California by the RWQCB and EPA contractors.
As it has been almost 2 years since IEUA had its last pretreatment compliance
audit, the committee was reminded that an upcoming audit is possible. In
February 2019, the EPA promulgated the Hazardous Waste Pharmaceuticals &
Amendment to the Nicotine Listing Final Rule. The commitiee was reminded
about the EPA Cross-Media Electronic Reporting Rule (CROMERRY) which will
take effect December 31, 2020.

4. Open Discussion and Future Topics

It was requested that the Local Limits/Point of Connection Standards be revisited at
the next committee meeting.

The next pretreatment meeting is tentatively scheduled for August 6, 2019.

The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m.



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3F



inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

W

Date: May 15, 2019 %,

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Mana.
Committee; &rﬁ/

Executive Contact: Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Subject: Jurupa Community Services District Water Resources Management Partnership

Executive Summary:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has developed the Chino Basin Program (CBP) to
achieve water security, flexibility and resiliency for the Chino Basin stakeholders through the
$207 million conditional funding approval by the California Proposition 1 Water Storage
Investment Program. As one of the stakeholders, Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD)
needs to secure water supplies for increasing future water demands within its service area.

IEUA and JCSD intend to enter into a Water Resources Management Partnership that will allow
-the collaboration on the refinement of the facilities for the CBP and JCSD. The initial terms of
the partnership being contemplated will include a JCSD recycled water interconnection, JCSD's
commitment of 5,000 acre-feet per year of recycled water for the CBP operations, and CBP
water conveyance facilities accessible to JCSD to meet its future demands. JCSD's Engineering,
Water, Sewer and Conservation Committee approved the CBP Memorandum of Understanding

and endorsed the Water Resources Partnership in April 2019. JCSD's Board approval is
scheduled for May 2019.

The next step in the process will be a CBP Agreement with JCSD by late 2019.

Staff's Recommendation:
1. Endorse the IEUA and JCSD Water Resources Management Partnership; and

2. Authorize staff to continue discussions with JCSD using the Guiding Principles in the
Partnership Document.

Budget Impact Budgeted @my:¥ Amendment ¢/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Accornt/Project Name:
There is no impact to budget with this action.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
N/A

Full account coding (interna! AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On April 17, 2019, IEUA's Board of Directors approved the Chino Basin Program Memorandum
of Understanding to facilitate the collaborative process for the development and implementation
of the CBP.

Environmental Determination:
Statutory Exemption

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The CBP supports IEUA’s business goal of Water Reliability, of implementing an integrated
water resources management plan providing a reliable and cost-effective water supply and
promoting sustainable water use throughout the region.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - Water Resources Management Partnership Document

Board-Rec No,: 19101



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY AND JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT PARTNERSHIP

GUIDING PRINCIPLES:

e IEUA, through its Chino Basin Program, has initiated a Chino Basin-wide water resources
management program with a vision to meet water resources needs of the future efficiently,
economically, and in a timely manner, while improving resiliency in light of an uncertain
future resuiting from climate change.

¢ JCSD has a desire to diversify its water portfolio to support growth within its service area and
continue to be a steward in the sustainable management of the Chino groundwater Basin.

¢ The visions of the two agencies are unified by developing all water resources management
programs with a Chino Basin-wide perspective.

IEUA’s needs for the Chino Basin Program

¢ Meet the California Water Commission’s Water Storage Investment Program performance
requirements, including all necessary agreements with local partners and stakeholders, by
2020/2021.

o Produce and store 15,000 acre-feet of advanced treated recycled water within the
Chino Basin.

o Exchange the stored CBP water with a local State Water Project contractor to facilitate
releases of up to 50,000 acre-feet per year of water from Lake Oroville to the Feather
River during dry and critically dry years for the benefit of the Chinook Salmon.

o Secure added local supply to balance the needs of the CBP and current uses of
recycled water within the IEUA service area.

o Secure support from stakeholders to enable the construction and operation of the
CBP by 2026.

* Incorporate to the maximum extent feasible local stakeholder needs, long term water
resources management objectives of the Chino Basin, and programs and projects identified
in regional and local planning documents while developing the CBP to provide broad mutual
benefits across the Chino Basin.

JCSD's needs for Water Resources Management

¢ Diversify its current water portfolio beyond current groundwater supplies to meet the
projected 2040 water demands of 40,000 acre-feet per year (including 10,000 acre-feet per
year of new demand) to support growth and future regulatory requirements.

* |dentify alternatives to reduce groundwater pumping constraints in Management Zone 3 of
the Chino Groundwater Basin, including mechanisms to provide added recharge or reduce
pumping by diversifying supply sources.

* Maximize the beneficial use of ICSD’s recycled water.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY AND JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT PARTNERSHIP

Water Resources Management Partnership

IEUA and JCSD intend to enter into a Water Resources Management Partnership to achieve their
respective goals and contribute to the sustainable management of water resources in the Chino
Basin.

» |EUA anticipates the construction of a CBP Network, a distribution system across the Chino
Basin to provide flexibility in physically transferring water across the quadrants of the Chino
Basin (West, East, North and South).

o It is anticipated that through partnerships and agreements with Metropolitan Water
District and Western Municipal Water District a connection with State Water Project
conveyance facilities will be constructed with a capacity of 10,000 acre-feet per year
that would be accessible to JCSD to meet new demands.

o The CBP Network will provide flexibility in managing Management Zone 3 and meeting
demands through physical connection to retail agencies within the Chinc Basin.

s IEUA anticipates the construction of regional pipelines and pump stations to augment its
recycled water system to meet the needs of the CBP.

o IEUA anticipates the construction of a recycled water interconnection between JCSD
(WRCWRA) and IEUA, with an ultimate capacity of 6,000 acre-feet per year.

o IEUA anticipates using 5,000 acre-feet per year of JCSD's recycled water for CBP
‘Operations.

o JCSD anticipates using 1,000 acre-feet per year of recycled water from the regional
interconnection to serve current and future users.

Terms of Engagement

The Partnership will enable IEUA and JCSD to collaboratively develop the formulation of CBP
facilities, cost estimates for such facilities, and terms for equitable sharing of resources and costs.
The CBP is committed to include operations to provide defined public benefits for the state of
California for 25 years in return for Water Storage Investment Program funding provided from
the California Water Commission. The comprehensive terms of this Water Resources
Management Partnership will be negotiated to be equitable amongst the parties; it is currently
contemplated that the terms will include commitments for CBP investment in the CBP Network
and JCSD RW Interconnection and JCSD’s commitment of 5,000 acre-feet per year of recycled
water for a period of 50 years for the CBP.



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3G



Wastewater & One Water Connection Fees
and Service Rates Study

Workshop 2 — May 2, 2019

\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A M_L_J_NICIPAI. WATER DISTRICT







IEUA Funding Strategy: Based upon a comprehensive and
integrated approach

Connection




Filerama ppifd

General Study Approach: Each fee or rate analysis follows a

similar approach.
n Cost Allocation
Policy & Rate and Re lif:ﬁg:ﬁ . Demand Analysis Analyses Rate and F Outreach,
Fee Structure S and Flow and ~ = i Engagement, &
Review Funding Needs Loading Analvsis -growth/existing Design Analysis 1
Analysis o Y

Messaging
-functional group

e e 8




Connection Fee Basics




What is a connection fee? One-time charge imposed on new
or upsized meters or connections to compensate for the cost
of providing system capacity
- Assessed per unit of capacity required:

~ Wastewater per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU)

- Water per Meter Equivalent Unit (MEU)

Adopted Fees

FY 2018/19: $6,624 per EDU
FY 2019/20: $6,955 per EDU
FY 2018/19: $1,604 per MEU

Connection Fees FY 2019/20: $1,684 per MEU

Wastewater
Connection Fees




Regulatory Requirements: Connection fees are subject
to California Government Code $66013

- Requires a reasonable nexus between the amount of the charge and the
cost of capacity to serve the new development

- Defines maximum fee that may be imposed

- Legally permissible to include components for water resources,
production, storage, distribution, and financial reserves

. Expansion fee revenues may only fund expansion related projects

- Not subject to Proposition 218



Filaname

capacity for existing system and

Replacement | :
Cost of Available ] -|- F“t““}:(ljspaﬂt}

A || | | Capacit}r

] = =
| Connection
|' ;

“ Fee

|
1
_—



System Value and Cost Components: Hybrid connection fees
account for existing assets as well as future improvements.

B Existing Assets (Buy-In)

« Existing Physical Assets (Replacement Cost New
Less Depreciation, RCNLD)

« Plus: Construction in Progress
* Plus: Cash Reserves

« Less: Adjustment for property tax revenues used
for capital projects

Future Improvements (Incremental) j

‘ » Capital Improvements Attributable to Growth




" Wastewater Connection Fees

e T

(\ Iniay dEmreUtlIfnes ency

Al. WA‘I‘E DISTRICT

./ﬂ_.-sr -




prif11

Existing System Assets: Value based on Replacement Cost
New Less Depreciation (RCNLD)
- RCNLD

— Book Value
= Original Value
= Less: Accumulated Depreciation

— Escalated to FY 2018/19 using ENR CCI

Wastewater System Valuation

e Accumulated RCNLD

Total (M) $716.4 ($373.4) $343.0 $505.9

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



Fllenanie nnt 12

Asset Allocation: Asset values are allocated to billable
constituents based on each assets function within the system.

' Wastewater ‘ System - Ex 1. Collection Assets

System Functions — Allocated to flow since
e collection systems are sized
based on flow

— Collection

> Treatment Flow
« Ex 2. Aeration Basins

—+ BOD
~ Allocated to BOD since they
— TSS
r . are used to remove BOD
— Billing & Admin from wastewater

Wastewater RCNLD Functional Allocation

Billable
I“

Total (M) $268.3 $157.3 $80.2 $505.9




Fil~name pot;"13

Available Existing System Assets: The value of existing
physical system available to serve growth is based on
available capacity within the system.

- Each asset was associated with a particular treatment plant (or the
collection system) in order to determine the “capacity” of the asset

available for future users.
- Using the asset’'s RCNLD, the value of its available capacity was calculated

RCNLD of Available Wastewater Capacity
Billable Constituent | __Flow | _BOD | 755 | Total _
$82.1 $47.8 $22.4 $152.3

Total (M)
Resulting Functional Allocation 54% 31% 15% 100%

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



F- £
5‘1 ’*P:‘F::}

-».r-

le Reserves: Approximately 28% of IEUA's reserves
are mcluded based on the total growth in EDUs.
- The reserve funds of the wastewater system include:

— Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

— Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

~ Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund

- Additionally, a share of the Administrative Services (GG) Fund proportional to
the wastewater assets’ total RCNLD out of all Agency RCNLD was included.

Wastewater Reserves

“ Fund Report Balance Future User s Share
17/18 (M

Regional Operations $76.8 $21 5
Regional Capital $79.6 $22.3
Non Reclaimable Wastewater 4$9.8 $2.7
Administrative Services $8.4 $23 Note: Totals may not

Total $174.6 $48.9 tie due to rounding.



pRt15s

Filename

Construction-in-Progress: Approximately 28% of the
construction in progress value is included based on the total

growth in EDUs.
- Construction in progress costs are escalated to current dollars using the
ENR CCl

. A share of the Administrative Services (GG) Fund costs were included
proportional to the wastewater assets’ total RCNLD out of all Agency

RCNLD

Wastewater Construction In Progress
In Progress (M Share (M

Regional Operations $36.9 $10.3
Regional Capital $36.9 $10.3
Non Reclaimable Wastewater $0.4 $0.1
Administrative Services $1.3 $04
Note; Totals may not

Total $75.5 $21.1 tie due to rounding.



Froperty Tax Offset: Approximately 28% of the construction
in progress value is included based on the total growth in
EDUs.

- Each year a share of property tax revenues collected by IEUA are allocated to
pay for capital projects, debt service, and O&M

- The present values of each recorded property tax receipt used for capital
projects since FY 1999/00 totals $61.0M

- Percentage of all customers by buildout that are new, 28%, represents the
percentage of $61.0M that has been collected from undeveloped properties

- $17.1M is allocated to future users



Filename ppt/17

Capital Improvement Plan: Approximately 46% of CIP costs
through 2040 are considered to be growth related.

Wastewater Capital Improvement Plan

Growth Related CIP Expenditures
2020 - 2040 |Future Users'

Project Costs 2 »90
(M) 2 $80
Regional = .
Operations (RO) 32E02 Seas zgg
Regional 0 NC
Capital (RC) $1,192.9 $645.0 2:0
Non Reclaimable
$20
Wastewater (NC) = e ¢10 I ! I ! I
Administrative $48.9 §13.7 50 innl Lo |
Services (GG) i } <5 @} PP PP E D PP S PP 6,;9 T
‘o‘b‘o‘o‘o—‘o‘c;%‘o‘o‘o%%‘o%% ‘o‘o &
Total $1,578 $730.8 Q\Q\Q\Q\Q\Q\Q\C\Q\Q\Q\G\G\Q\Q\Q\Q\\G\ &

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



Customer Base: .@é{@rmirned based on flow and loading
forecasts and Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) assumptions.

Cost
Allocations

Flow | Loading
Forecast | Forecast




Filaname ppt- 19

Fiow Forecast: Projected flows are updated from the 2015 IRP
to reflect actual flows in recent years.

- Flow increase through 2040
- 18.7 MGD
- Projected flows represent a 10%
reduction from the 2015 IRP

- Impact of water use efficiency
measures and ongoing
plumbing code updates

Average MGD

90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Projected System Flows

2020 2030 2035 2040

—=»= 2015 |IRP Wastewater Projections
—=— 2018 Adjusted WW Projections



fitzname ppts2i}

Loading Forecast: System loadings are expected to be
consistent with projections from the 2015 Wastewater
Facilities Master Pian.

- Loading concentrations are expected to increase over time due to

continued indoor water use efficiency improvements for new
development as well as existing customers

Projected System Loading Projected Loading Concentrations
300 500 ol = o
Yer M 1418 *24
Z 250 400 0t ==
=)
@ 200 o
o / 5 : |
£ 150 & \
8 100 ::t’ 200 H
g 100 |
Z 50 | - E
O 2
0 — 0 : -
2020 2030 2035 2040 2020 2030 2035 2040

=5=TSS =#=BOD «=e=NH3-N W TSS (mg/L) WMBOD {mg/L) F NH3-N (mg/L)



[elliat

Filzname

Resulting Growth Forecast: Loadings are expected to increase
slightly faster than flows.

Flow and Loading Projections

Flow (MGD)
BOD (klbs/day) 179.0 247.9 68.8 28%
TSS (kibs/day) 161.6 239.8 78.2 33%

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



=Dl Definition: The EDU definition represents the expected
flow and loading from a typical single family customer and
accounts for IEUA's asset base.

- Updated flow assumption of 180 gpd based on 50 gpcd and projected
persons per household

- Loading concentration assumptions may be refined as additional
information becomes available (CASA Study, etc.)
- Two options have been developed

= Option A: Low Strength Concentrations: scaled loading assumptions based on
current contract and updated gpd

= Option B: High Strength Concentrations: assumes incrementally higher
concentrations that Option A



Filename patf23

EDU Definition: Continued

. Cost weighting factors are used to incorporate |[EUAs asset base (physical
system) into tha EDU calculation

- Weighting factors have been updated by allocating asset values to Flow,
BOD, and TSS based on the function served by and sizing of each asset

EDU Assumptions

el EaE Updated ~ Updated | Weighting
{ Contract | Study " IR E T HighiConcentration Factor*

Flow 270 gpd 195 gpd 180 gpd - 180 gpd - 54%
BOD 230 mg/L 318 mg/L 345 mg/L Ibz'/sdzay 380 mg/L Ib%/?ay 31%
TSS 220 mg/L 304 mg/L 330 mg/L Ibgllfzzlgy 365 mg/L Ibg'/zsay 15%

*Weighting factors may change as the asset allocation is refined.



Elznaine p

£33} Calculation: Determines the total number of EDUs based
on flow and loading growth over the study period.

Option A: Low Lnading Concentrations
Per EDU Weighting .

Flow 187 MGD  + 180 gpd X 54% 55, 976
BOD 69.0klbs = 052 1b X 31% = 41,784

TSS 782 klbs = 0.5C Ib X 15% = 23,220

i =
I""' rn. 'II
I-"!E’ :“

HIC ‘«L*F [vﬁ*_.-ﬁ‘ﬁl’“'%ii‘u tions
I

T v | wﬂmr if"‘"L—": :h"rf’t-;-ﬁﬂ |“ j y Tﬁ;'}":::.' I [ v
Flow 187MGD  + 180 gpd X = 55976
BOD 69.0klbs -+ 0.57 Ib X = 37,935
TSS 782 klbs =+ 0.551b X 15% = 20,993

Future EDUs 114,905

- Higher l@admg concentration assumptions result in lower future EDUs
because overall loading projections are fixed

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



arae Dpir2s

Filers,

Proliminary Wastewater Connection Fees

RCNLD (Existing Physical System)
Construction in Progress
Reserves

Less. Property Tax Offset
Subtotal Buy-In Portion

Incremental Portion (Growth Related CIP)

: ing Concentrations Scenario
Expected Future Users (EDUs})
Buy-In Fee ($ per EDU)
Incremental Fee ($ per EDU)
Total Connection Fee ($ per EDU)

§1523
$21.1
$489

($17.1)
$205.3

$730.8

120,980
$1,700
$6,000
$7,700

e O e

Expected Future Users

Buy-In Fee ($ per EDU)

Incremental Fee ($ per EDU)

Total Connection Fee ($ per EDU)

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.

114,905
$1,800
$6,400
$8,200

- Results of the preliminary
analyses suggest fees ranging
from:

— $7,700 per EDU in the low
loading concentration
scenario

to:

- $8,200 per EDV in the high
loading concentration
scenario

« The adopted fee for FY 2019/20
is $6,955 per EDU



— :

i
(\ inland Empire Utilitles Agency
77 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
..-—-""_—: e




Customer Base: Determined based on water usage
projections and demands per Meter Equivalent Unit (MEU).

Water Demand Forecast

Calculated Usage per Meter
Equivalent Unit (MEU)

T
|stmg and Future Customer Base
("'-,I:._IEUS)




Fllenzme [, o421

Water Usage Forecast: Based on 2015 UWMP or values
provided by member agencies.

Projected Demands (Acre-Ft per Year, AFY) Water Usage Projection
350,000

300,000 288,000 -mmm

255,000 264,000 ——
=00 oo 281,000 e

Potable 193,327 257,543 64,216

200,000 Recycled 5500 25000 3,000
(Direct)
10,000 Agricultural
ngCU B
100,000 Bamanen 5,344 4,990 354
>0,000 Total 220,671 287,533 66,862
2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 Percent for Future Users 23%

—Potable —Recycled (Direct) ==Agricultural Demands Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



Riename pptf29

MiEL Calculations: Future MEUs are calculated based on the
current usage per MEU and projected demands.

Current Connections and MEUs
MEU Cal
M MEU Ratio| Connections alculation

5/8" 1.0 83,869 Current MEUs

3/4" 1.0 56,733 Potable 414,146
1" 2.5 43,528 122 Recycled 15,091
1.5" 5.0 5410 214 Total 429,236
2" 8.0 8,244 458

3" 17.5 697 117 2020 Usage (AFY) 220,671
4" 31.5 356 36 AFY per MEU 0.514
6" 70.0 152 30

8" 120.0 266 11 2040 Usage 287,533
10" 150.0 36 23 2040 MEUs 559,292
12" 175.0 2

Total Connections 199,293 1,011 New MEUs 130,056
MEUs 414,146 15,091 Percent 23%

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



e PL

Filzr.a

Existing System Assets: The future users’ share of the RCNLD
and Construction in Progress is 23% based on the expected
MEU growth through 2040.

Water System VaIuatlon*
Orlglnal Accumulated Book RCNLD Future Users'
Value Deprec:atlnn Value (Trended Book Value) Share

Total (M) $283.7 ($71 5) $212.2 $268.1 $61.7
*Inciudes assets fl‘nm theFEC)'ﬂEl#Wﬂmr. Recharge Water, and Water Resources Funds

Water System Construction in Progress

Total Construction Future Users’
in Progress (M Share (M

Recycled Water $11.0 $0.02
Recharge Water $3.4 $0.8
Water Resources $1.3 $2.5

Total $15.7 $3.3

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.



Applicable Reserves: Approximately 23% of IEUA's reserves
are included based on the total growth in MEUs.
- The reserve funds of the water system include:
— Recycled Water (WC) Fund
— Recharge Water (RW) Fund
— Water Resources (WW) Fund

. Additionally, a share of the Administrative Services (GG) Fund proportional to
the water assets’ total RCNLD out of all Agency RCNLD was included.

Water System Reserves

T R S Balance (M) Future User’s Share (M)
Recycled Water $35.1

$8.1
Recharge Water $33 $0.7
Water Resources $10.6 $2.4
Administrative Services $4.8 $1.1 Note: Totals may not

Total $53.7 $12_4 tie due to rounding.



Dt/ 32

Frlesaamea

R
i

Capital Improvement Plan: Approximately 28% of CIP costs

through 2040 are considered to be growth related.

Water System Capital Improvement Plan

2020 - 2040 |Future Users'
Project Costs (M)| Share (M)

Recycled Water

(WO) $421.3 $164.8
Ef\fv)harge Waler $44.8 $103
V(\\ll\?\’;\%r Resources $60.3 $13.9
R
Total $592.9 $189.8

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.

Millions

Growth Related CIP Expenditures

NNNNNNNNNNN

NNNNNNNNNNNNN
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Al
Y|
Y|
Y
Y
Y
Y
Y|
Y|
Y|
Y
Y
Y
ki
Y|
Y|
Y
Y
ifi
Y

nl
2040 [0

w
[F 9



pptf33

Filename

Preliminary One-Water Connection

RCNLD (Existing Phys:cal System) $61.7
Construction in Progress $33
Reserves $12.4
Less: Property Tax Offset nfa
Subtotal Buy-In Portion $77.3

Incremental Portion (Growth Related CIP) $189.8

Expected Future Users (MEUs) 130,056
Buy-In Fee ($ per MEU) $600

Incremental Fee ($ per MEU) $1,500
Total Connection Fee per MEU $2,100

Note: Totals may not tie due to rounding.

- Results of the preliminary
analyses suggest fees of
approximately $2,100 per MEU

. Calculations will continue to be
refined based on:
— CIP Costs
— Growth Projections
— Growth Allocations

- The adopted fee for FY 2019/20 is
$1,684 per MEU



Next Steps

(\ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Filenan

Next Steps:

- Continue to refine connection fee analyses

- Develop analyses for service rates
- Wastewater Monthly EDU Rate
— Water Monthly MEU Rate
- Recycled Water Volumetric Rates
— Recharge Water Volumetric Rate

- Incorporate scenarios to assess the impact of the Chino Basin Program



RATE STUDY SCHEDULE
*dates and topics subject to changes/additions

Workshop #3

Thursday, May 30 at 4:00 p.m.
Discuss draft results of MEU rate analysis.

Workshop #4
Thursday, June 27 at 4:00 p.m.
Discuss draft results of EDU Monthly, recycled water, and recharge water rate analyses.

Workshop #5
Thursday, July 25 at 4:00 p.m.
Discuss results of CBP analysis and final recommendations.



	AGENDA 1
	AGENDA 2
	ACTION ITEM 1A
	ACTION ITEM 1B
	ACTION ITEM 1C
	ACTION ITEM 1D
	ACTION ITEM 1E
	INFORMATION ITEM 2A
	INFORMATION ITEM 2B
	RECEIVE AND FILE 3A
	RECEIVE AND FILE 3B
	RECEIVE AND FILE 3C
	RECEIVE AND FILE 3D
	RECEIVE AND FILE 3E
	RECEIVE AND FILE 3F
	RECEIVE AND FILE 3G

